
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Zolper, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Truman, Adm. Geick, Clerk Zeman, Finance Director Haggard, City Engineer
Pinion, Utility Super. Peterson, Street Super. Gilman, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City
Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief Kevin Stieve, Library Director Jessica Bergin, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL,
and WRPQ
Notices sent to other interested parties: Citizen Agenda Group, Media Agenda Group

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): August 14, 2018

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PUBLIC HEARING – The Mayor announces that this is the published date and time to hear public comment
concerning the request to rezone 5.3-acre parcel of land on the north side of South Blvd. between STH 136 (formerly
USH 12) and Commerce Parkway, located at 1420 South Blvd. from its current MH-P Manufactured Home Park
zoning classification to a B-3 Highway Oriented Business Zoning Classification.

PRESENTATION –

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS –

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1…Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

CA-2…Approve the 2018 1st Qtr. 2018 Budget Amendments for Water and Sewer Utilities.

ORDINANCES ON 2nd READING
SRO-1…Approve the revised Special Event License Ordinance.

SRO-2…Approve revising the parking restrictions on Ash Street between Water Street and 1st Street.

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Approve the updated Council Member’s Handbook.

NBR-2…Approve Agreement for the use of City of Baraboo’s Container Based Training Prop between the City of
Baraboo, Delton Fire & Ambulance Commission and Delton Fire Department.

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2

NBR-3…Approve proposal of Cleary Building Corp., for $60,531 for a new pole building at City Services Center.

NBR-4…Approve Agreement between City of Baraboo and Driftless Glen Distillery to calculate sewer use charges
based on the actual volume of wastewater that is discharged from their facility to the sanitary sewer system.

NEW BUSINESS ORDINANCES
NBO-1…Amend §17.18(4)(a) and the Zoning District Map rezoning tax parcel 206-1152-90000 from MH-P
Manufactured Homes-Park District to a B-3 Highway Oriented Business District.

NBO-2…Revise §7.02(2)(b)2, the Official Traffic Map, to provide for no parking on portions of Walnut Street, Moore
Street, and Summit Street.

OTHER ACTIONABLE ITEMS:

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Reports from July, 2018 –Treasurer, Fire Dept., Police Dept.

Minutes from the Following Meetings -
Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:

Finance/Personnel 08-14-18 Plan Commission 07-31-18
Ambulance Finance & Comm. 05-23-18 Public Safety 07-23-18
Ambulance Comm. 04-25-18 Board of Review 07-19-18
UW Comm. 07-19-18 Administrative 08-10-18
BEDC 05-03-18

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Library Friends 06-12-18 Library Nominating Comm. 06-14-18
Library Board 07-17-18 PFC 07-16-18
Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred:

INFORMATION

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

AUGUST 2018

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

27 Public Safety 28 Finance
Council

29 Ambulance 30 31

2



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 3

SEPTEM BER 2018

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

1 2

3 Labor Day
Offices
CLOSED

4 CDA 5 6 BEDC 7 8 9

10
Administrative

Park & Rec

11 Finance

Council

12 13 14 15 16

17 SCDC

PFC

18 Library

Plan

19 BID 20 UW 21 22 23

24 Public
Safety

25 Finance

Council

26 Ambulance 27 EM Mgt. 28 29 30

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should
contact the City Clerk at 101 South Blvd., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours before
the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and B. Zeman
Agenda posted on 08/24/2018

3



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #27

Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, August 14, 2018 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Zolper, Thurow
Council Members Absent:
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Adm. Geick, Attny. Truman, C. Haggard, L. Laux, members of the
press and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Sloan and carried to approve the minutes of July 24, 2018.

Moved by Zolper, seconded by Ellington and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK – None.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS –
The Mayor reminded everyone that the polls are closing at 8:00pm today.

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 18-58

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $824,831.82 as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Petty and carried that the Consent Agenda be approved-9 ayes.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolutions:

Resolution No. 18-59
A Resolution authorizing an application to the Court to vacate Outlot 4 of the First Addition to

Pleasant View Subdivision, an unimproved pedestrian path “right-of-way” on the east side of
Manassas Drive between Lots 25 and 26 of said subdivision.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

Whereas the Common Council has determined that the public interest requires the vacation of said
Outlot 4;

And Whereas a Class III Notice has been sent to the Baraboo News Republic for publication giving
notice of the fact that the City intends to make application to the Court for the vacation of Outlot 4 of
the First Addition to Pleaseant View subdivision;

And Whereas all abutting land owners were given notice of the City’s intent to apply to the Court to
vacate said Outlot 4 as required by Wis. Stat. §236.41(4);

Now therefore, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo that the
City Attorney is authorized to petition the Court to vacate Outlot 4 of the First Addition to Pleasant
View subdivision on August 21, 2018.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellington and carried that Resolution No. 18-59 be4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #28

approved-9 ayes.

Resolution No. 18-60
WHEREAS, the Common Council has reviewed the reports and recommendations of Police

Chief Schauf, City Administrator Geick and the City’s Administrative Committee regarding the July
18, 2018, Tavern Operator License application filed with the City by Eric Kaun, and

WHEREAS, Eric Kaun was notified to appear at the August 14, 2018, Council meeting and
was given an opportunity to speak to the Council on his behalf regarding his appeal request.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council approves with
conditions Eric Kaun’s Tavern Operator License.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Ellington and carried that Resolution No. 18-60 be approved-9
ayes.

Ordinances:
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2497 revising the Special Event License Ordiance.

Resolved by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, §12.05 of the Municipal Code for the City of Baraboo shall be amended to read as
follows:

12.05 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE. (2206 09/13/2005 2429 05/26/2015 _____________)

The City of Baraboo recognizes that special events can bring many benefits to the community. At the

same time, the City must have sufficient notice prior to a special event so that the City can evaluate

the potential impact the event might have on resources of City departments, City owned properties

and facilities, and on the public. Because events have unique characteristics with different potential

impacts on City services, the issuance of a license is considered on a case-by-case basis and in

accordance with this ordinance.(1) DEFINITIONS. As used in this ordinance, the following terms

have the following meaning:

“Applicant” means the person applying for the special event license.

“City property” includes all buildings, parks, parking lots, streets, sidewalks and other rights-

of-way and any other property owned, leased, managed or controlled by the City of Baraboo.

“Extraordinary services” means reasonable and necessary services provided by the City

which specifically result from the special event. Extraordinary services result in measureable

financial costs which are above and beyond the normal levels of public health and safety

services on a non-event day. Extraordinary services will normally be those services requiring

city employees to be specifically assigned to tasks in support of the special event and/or those

services resulting in overtime pay or similar costs which result from the event. Examples of

extraordinary services may include police protection, traffic control, fire monitoring, parks

services, and other services necessary to ensure the protection of participants and citizens, the

proper functioning of City services, and the proper administration of this ordinance. The City
5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #29

will make reasonable efforts to adjust the schedules of employees to minimize the

requirement for overtime pay or other costs for extraordinary services where sufficient

advanced notice of the event is provided.

“Multiple day event” means a special event that occurs on more than one day, where the days

are consecutive or at a consistent interval), at the same start and end time and at the same

location (e.g., an event occurring on a consecutive Saturday and Sunday from 9:00 am until

5:00 p.m. or an event occurring three Tuesdays in a row from 5:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m.). One

special event license will be issued for a multiple day event

“Normal and ordinary use” means the way City property should normally and ordinarily be

used. Whether an event is considered within the normal and ordinary use of the property is

determined by the City department that maintains jurisdiction over the property.

“Special event” or “event” means a temporary gathering of people for a planned occurrence

on City property such as, but not limited to, festivals, concerts, demonstrations, rallies,

performances, parades and athletic events, which are not within the normal and ordinary use

of that place or which, by the nature of the event, may have a greater impact on City services

or resources than would have occurred had the event not taken place. A special event may

also occur on private property if it will affect, impact or interfere with the normal and

ordinary use of City property by the general public within the vicinity of the event and/or will

require the use of extraordinary services. A special event may be a single day event or a

multiple day event. The City Administrator or designee shall have the exclusive authority to

determine whether or not a license is required for any particular event should there be a

question about whether an event meets this definition. The following events are excluded

from meeting the definition of being a special event:

1. Funeral processions.
2. Events organized solely by the City and where the City is the

applicant.
3. Events which enter into a separate and specific agreement, which is

approved by the Common Council, to hold the event pursuant to the
terms of the individual agreement. The Council is authorized to
modify the terms or requirements of this Ordinance within such an
agreement, provided the modifications meet the spirit if not the letter
of this Ordinance.

(2) LICENSE REQUIRED.

License Required. No person or entity acting as an event organizer shall set up for, hold, or

conduct a special event within the municipal boundaries of the City of Baraboo

without first obtaining a special event license.

(b) License Submittal Date.

1. License requests are deemed submitted to the City when the City Clerk
receives the application form, application fee and proof of insurance.

2. License requests must be submitted at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to
the event for events involving a public right-of-way or if the applicant intends
to request a waiver of costs for extraordinary services; for events not6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #30

involving a public right-of-way or a requested waiver of costs, the license
request must be submitted at least fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the
event.

((c) Application Form. License requests must be submitted on an application form

supplied by the City Clerk. The form must be complete and must contain a detailed

map or diagram indicating the specific location and layout of the event. The map

must also include any proposed street closures and the proposed route and direction

of route, including all turns and the number of traffic lanes to be used, if applicable.

(d) Application Fee. A license application fee shall be set by the Common Council and

listed in the City’s Official Fee Schedule. The fee is due in full for a license request

to be deemed submitted to the City. The application fee is non-refundable unless the

application is denied because it is submitted late. Events sponsored entirely by a

registered non-profit organization or government entity are exempt from paying an

application fee.

(e) Insurance. Applications must be accompanied by a certificate of insurance showing

that the applicant is covered by general liability insurance by an insurance company

licensed to do business in Wisconsin in the minimum amount of $300,000 for the

injury or death of one person, $50,000 for property damage, and an aggregate of

$1,000,000 coverage for the event. Additional insurance many be required depending

on the nature of the event and as determined by the City, which will be

communicated to applicant by the City Clerk at least ten (10) calendar days prior to

the event. If additional insurance is required, the applicant must provide the City

Clerk with a certificate of insurance in the required amounts at least five (5) calendar

days prior to the event. All certificates of insurance must list the City of Baraboo as

an additional insured.

(f) Additional Licenses, Permits and Fees. The applicant is solely responsible for

ensuring the event has all other necessary license, permits and variances prior to the

event including, but not limited to, alcohol licenses, vendor permits, noise variances,

etc.

(g) Applicant Requirements. Applicants must be at least 18 years of age or older. If the

applicant is a corporate or government entity, the application must be signed by an

authorized agent of the entity. The applicant must agree to indemnify, defend and

hold harmless the City of Baraboo as it pertains to the event.

(h) Acceptance of Application. Applications not meeting the requirements of this

ordinance shall be denied by the City Clerk.

(i) Application Review. Applications are reviewed by employees from the following

City departments: Administration, Finance (City Clerk), Fire, Parks, Recreation &

Forestry, Police and Public Works. Each department will recommend either

approving or denying the application. The City Clerk will issue the license only upon

receiving a recommendation for approval from all departments. Each department

must recommend approving or denying an application based on the information

7



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #31

relevant to that department. A department’s decision to recommend approving or

denying an application may be based on, but is not limited to, the following:

1. Use of department resources,

2. Costs to the department,

3. Any perceived public health or safety problems related to the department or

jurisdiction covered by the department,

4. If the applicant has a history not complying with this ordinance, including

past failures to pay the application fee or costs, and/or other applicable rules

or regulations.

If a recommendation for denial is made by a department, an explanation must be

provided to the City Clerk which will then be provided to the applicant upon request

of the applicant.

(j) Priority. All license requests are accepted first come, first served. For purposes of

determining the priority of an application, any amendment, revision or resubmittal of

a license application shall become the date the license request is submitted to the City

Clerk.

(k) Waiver. Some or all of the license requirements may be waived in cases where the

United States Secret Service or other government entity notifies the City of a

proposed event in which it will be assisting with security details. It will be at the

discretion of the City Administrator which requirements will be waived.

(3) SAFETY.

(a) Security. All events must have at least one designated head of security who must, at

minimum, be:

1. 18 years of age or older,

2. At the event for the duration of the event,

3. Reachable by phone at all times during the event by the City, and

4. Able to call 911 during the event.

(b) Additional Safety Features. The Police, Fire or Public Works Department may

require the applicant to have additional safety features at an event, in which case the

City Clerk will let the applicant know what additional safety features the event will

need at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the event. If the applicant declines to

provide the additional security features, the application may be denied.

(4) SET-UP AND CLEAN-UP.

(a) Set-Up. Set-up for an event, including, but not limited to, dropping off supplies and

erecting tents, shall not take place more than four (4) hours in advance of an event

unless approval for earlier set-up has been granted by the department head or

designee with jurisdiction over the location of the event.
8



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #32

Markings. No markings, including temporary markings, shall be allowed on City property for

an event.

(c) Portable Toilets. It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure a reasonably

adequate number of portable toilets are available during the event.

(d) Waste and Recycling Receptacles. It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure a

reasonably adequate number of waste and recycling receptacles are present during the

event.

(e) Clean-Up. It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure the location of the event is

left in the same condition it was in prior to the event. All clean-up efforts must be

completed within four (4) hours after the conclusion of the event unless approval for

additional clean-up time has been granted in writing by the Department with

jurisdiction over the location of the event. During and following a special event, the

applicant of the event shall be responsible for the cleanup of all streets, sidewalks and

alleys within the area of the special event.

(f) ADA Compliance. It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure the event is ADA

compliant to the extent legally required, and that all associated rules, ordinances,

statutes and codes are complied with.

(5) COSTS FOR EXTRAORDINARY SERVICES.

a) City Costs. If an event will require extraordinary services, the City shall require that

the applicant pay for the services if the costs to the City to provide the services

exceeds $500.00. The City will make a reasonable effort to notify the applicant prior

to the event if extraordinary services totaling over $500 will be provided by the City.

The City may request a surety bond from the applicant for the amount of the

anticipated costs. Failure of the applicant to provide the City with a surety bond upon

request may result in the application being denied.(b) If the estimated costs for the

event exceed $500.00, the license for the event shall not be issued unless a bond to

secure the payment of the estimated costs is filed with the C

Payment of Costs. 1. If the total costs for extraordinary services exceeds $500, an itemized

statement of the costs shall be provided to the applicant within thirty (30) calendar

days after the event, who shall pay such costs within thirty (30) calendar days. 2.

Within the thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the statement of costs, the

applicant may appeal the statement of costs to the Finance Committee, who shall

determine the actual costs relating to the event.

c) Waiver of Costs. Costs may only be waived by the Finance Committee, who shall

hear an applicant’s request for waiver at its next regular meeting. If the Finance

Committee denies a request for the wavier of costs, that decision may be appealed to

and heard by the Common Council with the recommendation of the Finance

Committee being provided to the Council. A waiver of the payment requirement for

all or part of the costs for extraordinary services shall be based upon a consideration

of the following:

1. Whether the applicant is a tax exempt organization.
9



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #33

2. The total costs for the event.

3. Whether the event was sponsored by a unit of government.

4. Whether the event is protected speech under the First Amendment to the US

Constitution.

(6) RESTRICTING USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. To encourage the integrity,

comprehensiveness and success of a special event, the Public Safety Committee may suspend

otherwise permissible uses of any public right-of-way, such as a city street, alley or sidewalk.

Upon receipt of an application that contains a request to suspend otherwise permissible uses

of a public right-of-way, the City Clerk shall immediately forward copies to the members of

the Public Safety Committee, which shall convene to consider the application and give notice

of the meeting to the applicant. Before granting an application for a license that includes

restricting permissible uses of a public right-of-way, the Public Safety Committee shall

consider the recommendations made by the Police Chief, Fire Chief, Director of the City’s

Public Works Department, and Street Superintendent and shall consider the risks to public

safety based upon the following:

(a) The location of the request for the restriction of permissible uses of the public right-

of-way.

(b) The duration of the request.

(c) The time of day of the request.

The subject matter, ideology, opinion or perspective of the applicant shall not be considered

in determining whether to grant a restriction of permissible uses of the public ways.

(7) EMERGENCY ACCESS. All events shall be conducted and maintained in a manner that

will allow an emergency vehicle an unobstructed access lane at least 18 feet wide and

continuous over the entire length of any street within the area where the event takes place.

(8) NO UNAUTHORIZED VENDING. During an event there shall be no vending in the area of

the special event except vending permitted by the applicant. The applicant shall be

responsible for ensuring that all authorized vendors are easily identifiable as such.

(9) DISCRIMINATION PROHIBITED. No applicant shall discriminate against any vendor,

customer, event participant or other person by reason of race, color, creed, handicap, age,

sex, religion, national origin, ancestry, marital status, or other form of discrimination

prohibited by the laws of the State of Wisconsin or United States of America.

(10) TERMINATION OF LICENSE. A special event license may be terminated by City before or

during the event if the health, safety and welfare of the general public appears to be

endangered by activities generated as a result of the event or if the event is in violation of this

section or of any of the conditions of the permit or regulations adopted by the Common

Council resolution. The City Administrator, Fire Chief, Police Chief or Director of the

City’s Public Works Department shall have the authority to terminate the license.

(11) APPEALS. If an application is denied, the applicant may request the application be

submitted to Common Council by way of the Public Safety Committee for review and a final

10



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #34

determination of whether to grant the license. In deciding the appeal, the Public Safety

Committee and Common Council may consider the following:

(a) If the application was not fully completed and/or failed to include necessary

attachments and/or contained a material falsehood or misrepresentation;

(b) If the applicant asserts that he/she cannot or will not pay the application fee and/or

that he/she cannot or will not pay the costs for extraordinary services and the

Common Council determines that the fee and/or costs are not waived;

(c) If the applicant is not legally competent to sign the application or to be held

responsible for his/her actions;

(d) If the applicant has, on prior occasions, been required to pay for extraordinary

services or damage to City property and has not paid in full for such services or

damage;

(e) If the event would conflict with previously planned events and programs or the

unavailability of sufficient City resources for the proposed event;

(f) If the event would present a grave or unreasonable danger to the health, safety or

welfare of the persons expected to participate in the event, the area in which the event

will occur, the community as a whole, or City property and resources required to be

involved with the proposed event;

(g) If the number of persons expected to participate in the event would result in a

concentration of persons, vehicles, or things which cannot be supported at the

requested time or location due to a lack of sufficient open area, streets, offsite

parking, or traffic controls.

(h) If activities reasonably expected to occur at the intended event are prohibited by law.

(11) COMPLIANCE. The applicant is responsible for ensuring that the event complies with this

ordinance and all applicable laws and regulations including, but not limited to, statutes,

ordinances, traffic rules, park rules, health laws, fire codes, and liquor licensing regulations.

Any person who violates any provision of this ordinance shall, upon conviction, be subject to

a penalty as provided for in §25.04 of this Code, in addition to being subject to any other

applicable civil or criminal penalties.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, SAUK
COUNTY, WISCONSIN DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

The amended Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2498 revising the parking restrictions on Ash Street between Water St. and 1st St.

An Ordinance revising the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §7.09 Parking Restrictions.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
11



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #35

FOLLOWS:

1. The City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances § 7.09 is revised as follows:

7.09 PARKING RESTRICTIONS.

(3) LIMITED TIME PARKING

(d) Two Hours except where a 15 minute or 30 minute time period is specified under
subs. (3)(a) and (3)(b) above. (1932 02/24/98)

1. Ash Street from the Baraboo River to 4th Street
2. Walnut Street, from Lynn Street to the Baraboo River. (2256 04/24/07)
3. Oak Street, from 1st Street and Avenue to 5th Street and Avenue. (1932

02/24/98)
4. The east side of Oak Street between 5th Street and Avenue and the alley 135

feet north of 5th Street and Avenue.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Ald. Wedekind noted that the American Legion will be taking the flags down at the cemetery after
Labor Day. Anyone that wants to pick up their own up should do it now.

Ald. Petty noted that that the next Finance/Personnel Committee agenda will include to look at the
reimbursement for elected officials. He asked for any thoughts from the Council members regarding
this be sent to him.

REPORTS and MINUTES
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:
Monthly Reports for July, 2018 from – Building Inspection

Minutes from the Following Meetings –
Finance/Personnel Committee – Dennis Thurow Committee Rm #205 July 24, 2018
Members Present: Petty, Thurow
Absent: Sloan
Others Present: Mayor Palm, E. Geick, E. Truman, C. Haggard, B. Zeman, W. Peterson, T. Pinion, Carla Gogin & Dan La
Haye from Baker Tilly

Call Meeting to Order – Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty to approve the minutes of July 10, 2018. Motion carried unanimously. Moved by
Thurow, seconded by Petty to approve the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty to recommend to Council approval of the

accounts payable for $950,429.07. Motion carried unanimously.

b) 2017 Audit Report – Carla Gogin & Dan La Haye from Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP presented the 2017
Financial Statements. City Staff was commended for their work in preparing for the audit. One change for this year as
related to the monies that the CDA received to construct the new City Hall, because of the significant dollar amount we are
required to have a compliance audit as a condition of receiving these funds. While they have finished the financial audit,
they are in the process of completing their work as it relates to these federal funds. The City has received an unmodified

12



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #36

opinion which is considered a clean opinion or the highest level of assurance anyone can receive on a financial audit.
Moved by Petty, seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council the approval of the 2017 Audit Report.

c) Demolition & Disposal at 325 Lynn St. – City Engineer Pinion explained that the asbestos abatement is scheduled
to occur on August 16th & 17th. The City would like to get a demolition contractor scheduled for shortly after this date.
We received proposals from 2 different vendors with Robinson Brother Environmental, Inc. coming in with the low bid of
$45,700. Adm. Geick explained that the intent of this cost of this demolition would come from revenues from the sale of
the property. Moved by Petty, seconded Thurow and carried unanimously to recommend the low bid from Robinson
Brother Environmental, Inc.

d) 2nd Qtr. 2018 Budget Amendments – Finance Director Haggard presented the 2nd Qtr. 2018 Budget Amendments.
Moved by Petty, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to approve the budget amendments.

e) Teel Corporation request for 3-year extension of TID 7 – Adm Geick explained that this is informational only. No
action required.

Informational Items
Correspondence from Ehlers re: Potential Refunding of Existing Bonds – No action taken.

Adjournment – Moved by Petty, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn.

BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID), BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S July 18, 2018
Members Present: S. Fay, L. Steffes, N. Marklein Bacher, L. Stanek, B. Stelling, D. Ender, M. Zolper
Members Absent: T. Wickus, S. Byberg
Also Attending: Ed Geick

Call to Order: Sarah Fay presided over the meeting, called it to order at 5:47PM and noted compliance with the Open Meeting
Law.

Meeting Minutes:
Moved by Stanek, seconded by Stelling and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of June 20, 2018.

Agenda: Moved by Zolper, seconded by Stanek and unanimously carried to approve the agenda as published.

Reports of Officers and Committies
President:

 Ed, Sarah & Laura attended meeting for municipalities that would like to start a BID. Noted that our BID tax rate is
lower than state average rate. Discussed potential longer-term planning.

 Committies should meet to plan next year’s budget before September and look forward to next 2-5 years.

Appearances:
 New circus wagon wheel artwork installed in planters
 Ordered fall & winter planter décor

Business Development:
 Class sign up went out and will be opened to non-BID members soon
 Hoping to announce Pop-Up Shops Friday – still working on locations

Parking Lot:
 Weeds appear to not have been sprayed

New Business:
1. Vouchers City of Baraboo 130.53

Cutting Edge Craftsmen 695.00
The Sign Shop 1200.00
Lorraine Ortner-Blake 229.35

TOTAL: 2254.88
Moved by Steffes, seconded by Stanek, and unanimously carried to approve the vouchers.

Correspondence & Announcements:
Moy, Borchert, Erbs & Assoc. is moving to Accelerated Genetics building.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 5:45pm, Committee Room #205.

Adjournment: Adjourned at approximately 6:34 p.m.
13



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 14, 2018 Volume 42 Page #37

Board of Review Council Chambers June 5, 2018
Present: Thurow, Palm, Wedekind, Zeman
Absent: Kolb
Also Present: none

Mayor Palm called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m., noting compliance with the open meeting law.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Thurow and carried to approve the agenda.

Since the Assessment Roll is not ready, it was moved by Wedekind, seconded by Thurow to direct the Assessor to establish the
date of July 19th at 1:00 p.m. as the date and time to conduct Board of Review. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn this session of Board of Review.

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Library Board 06-19-18 Friends of the Library 06-12-18
Public Arts 06-28-18 Emergency Mgmt. 06-28-18
CDA 06-19-18 CDA Loan Comm. 06-07-18
CDA Exec. Comm. 07-20-18

PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE
· Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred -

CLOSED SESSION
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Petty and carried on a unanimous roll call vote to adjourn to Closed
Session per SS 19.85(1)(e) for information regarding union contract negotiations, 19.85(1)(g) to
confer with legal counsel, and 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee.

OPEN SESSION
Moved by Zolper, seconded by Alt and carried on a unanimous roll call vote to return to

Open Session as per WI Stats 19.85(2) to address any business that may be the result of deliberations
made in Closed Session.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
 Email from Don Francis, Platteville Alderperson addressing ATVs in cities
 Thank you card from Mary Grant regarding years of service on the Baraboo Public Library

Board

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

14



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Common Council of the City of Baraboo,
Wisconsin, will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building located
at 101 South Blvd, Baraboo, Wisconsin, on Tuesday, August 28, 2018, at 7:00 o'clock p.m. for the
purpose of giving an opportunity to any interested persons to be heard to consider the following
matter(s):

Request to rezone the following described 5.3-acre parcel of land on the north side of South

Blvd between STH 136 (formerly USH 12) and Commerce Parkway, located at 1420 South Blvd,

from its current MH-P Manufactured Home Park zoning classification to a B-3 Highway Oriented

Business zoning classification.

A part of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 3, T11N, R6E, City of Baraboo,

Sauk County, Wisconsin described as follows:

The SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 3, T11N, R6E except Sauk County Certified

Survey Map No. 650 and except the easterly 511.34 feet of the northerly 140.1 feet of said

SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 3.

Any person interested in obtaining additional information concerning the subject matter of
this hearing may contact the City Engineering Department at the Municipal Building, 101 South
Blvd, Baraboo, Wisconsin 53913.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Common Council may make substantial
changes in the zoning as a result of objection, debate and discussion at this hearing. For more
information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

/s/ Brenda Zeman, City Clerk.

To be published on: August 14 and 21, 2018 in the legal section.

15



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-28-18 Claims.docx

CA –1

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - Dated: August 28, 2018

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

16



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-28-18 2018 1st Quarter Budget Amendment_Utilties_CH.docx

CA - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2018- Dated: August 28, 2018

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:
City Ordinance 3.05, Changes in Budget states, “The amount of the tax to be levied or certified, the
amounts of the various appropriations, and the purpose thereof shall not be changed after approval of
the budget except by a 2/3 vote of the entire membership of the Council pursuant to §65.90(5), Wis.
Stats. Notice of such transfer shall be given by publication within 10 days thereafter in the official City
newspaper.”

Therefore, the City is required to notify the citizenry through publication in the City’s official newspaper
about the supplemental budget amendments. The State Statute requires publication to happen within
ten (10) days upon Council approval of said amendments.

The City’s publication process is to identify budget amendments in the fiscal commentary section of
resolutions when spending authorizations are granted. Therefore, the City Council could approve budget
transfers as often as every meeting. The City satisfies the legal requirement of publication, by publishing
budget amendments after the Finance Committee and Common Council approves the listing.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ ] Not Required [ X ] Budgeted Expenditure [X ] Not Budgeted

Comments: The 2018 City Budget provides for publishing expenditures.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the following budget amendments are authorized:
 1st Quarter, 2018 Water & Sewer Utilities:

See attached memorandum and amendment schedule.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Committee Approved by: ______________________________
Mayor

Motion: ________________________

Second: ________________________ Certified by: ______________________________
City Clerk

17



Finance Department Memorandum

To: Finance Committee

From: Cynthia Haggard, Director of Finance,

Date: August 28, 2018

Re: Budget Amendments

Background:

City Ordinance 3.05, Changes in Budget states, “The amount of the tax to be levied or certified, the amounts of
the various appropriations, and the purpose thereof shall not be changed after approval of the budget except by
a 2/3 vote of the entire membership of the Council pursuant to §65.90(5), Wis. Stats. Notice of such transfer shall
be given by publication within 10 days thereafter in the official City newspaper.”

Current:

Budget amendments are typically presented to the Finance/personnel Committee which are then forwarded to
the Common Council for approval the same night. This process is a quarterly process.

Recommendation:

The Finance Director will continue to closely work with Department Heads and communicate budget amendments
to City’s Finance/Personnel Committee and Common Council on a quarterly basis. The practice for the Library,
Business Improvement District, Community Development, Baraboo-Dells Airport, Parks and Recreation, and
UW-Baraboo/Sauk County is that their respective budget amendments will need to be presented to their Boards
and/or Commissions before the amendments are presented to the City Council as part of the overall city-wide
budget amendment process.

In order to make changes to the budget, a Notice and Resolution to Amend Budget must be adopted. The
resolution must summarize the appropriation changes for each spending classification and identify from where
the sources of funds are coming.

Two categories of budget amendments are identified:

1. Budgetary Transfers

2. Supplemental Budgets

Budgetary Transfers

The budgetary transfer will have a source of funds of either 1) Reduction in Other Appropriation within Same
Fund or 2) Transfer from Other Fund.

18



 Page 2

Reduction in Other Appropriation within Same Fund - Essentially transferring budgeted and appropriated monies
between spending category within same fund.

Transfer from Other Fund - A transfer consists of moving budgeted and appropriated monies from one or more
spending categories in one fund to one or more spending categories in another fund.

Supplemental Budgets

A supplemental budget shall be adopted to account for revenues in excess of the budget and to authorize
expenditure of additional funds. Whenever the City receives unanticipated revenues, or revenues not assured at
the time of the adoption of the budget, a supplemental budget and appropriation shall be enacted to authorize the
expenditure of these unanticipated funds. The supplemental budget will have source of funds of either 1) Fund
Balance Applied or 2) New Revenue.

Fund Balance Applied –Is this case, the City is utilizing available fund balance to cover actual net expenses
exceeding revenues. This situation is caused by expenses coming in higher than budget, or revenues coming in
lower than budget.

New Revenue –In this case, the City has received funds that were not planned and wishes to apply those funds
to expenses in the current year which were not in the original budget.

Attached:

1. 2018 1st Quarter Budget Amendments for Water & Sewer Utilities only

19



Common Council approved the following 2018 Budget Amendments at their August 28, 2018 meeting:

Account Number Account Name Original Budget Change Amended Budget

Source of Funds:  Reduction in Other Appropriation within Same Fund

Water Meter Expense 970-37-66300-310-000 Office Supplies 150                     (30)              120                        

(30)              

Use of Funds

Water Meter Expense 970-37-66300-343-000 Postage 100                     30               130                        

30               

Transfer funds to cover budget overages

-              

Account Number Account Name Original Budget Change Amended Budget

Source of Funds:  Reduction in Other Appropriation within Same Fund

Sewer Headworks Operating Exp. 960-36-82200-250-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Equipment 5,500                  (1,500)         4,000                     

Sewer Plant Maint 960-36-83400-260-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Buildings 4,000                  (1,700)         2,300                     

(3,200)         

Use of Funds

Sewer Headworks Operating Exp. 960-36-82200-260-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Buildings 1,500                  1,500          3,000                     

Sewer Plant Maint 960-36-83400-250-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Equipment 5,500                  1,700          7,200                     

3,200          

Transfer funds to cover budget overages

City of Baraboo

1st Quarter Budget Amendments

Department

Budgetary Transfers:

Utilities

Budgetary Transfers:
Department

20



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-28-18 Handbook Reso.doc

NBR –1

RESOLUTION NO. 2018- Dated: August 28, 2018
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Administrative Committee reviewed the proposed Common Council Member’s
Handbook at the July 2, 2018 meeting.

At the August 6, 2018 meeting the Committee unanimously recommended that the revised Common
Council Member’s Handbook be approved.

Note: ( one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT, the revised Common Council Member’s Handbook dated July 31, 2018 be adopted. (See
Attachment)

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo

that the City Attorney is authorized to adopt the revised Common Council Member’s Handbook dated

July 31, 2018.

Offered by: Administrative Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

21



-P age1 of21-

CITY OF BARABOO

COUNCIL HANDBOOK

DRAFT 7-31-18

City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin

DateAdoptedby Council:____________________________

22



-P age2 of21-

T A B L E O F C O N T EN T S

S ECT IO N I: IN T R O DU CT IO N ...........................................................................................................................................3
M issionS tatem entoftheCity ofBaraboo................................................................................................................3
R esponsibility ofP ublicO fficers................................................................................................................................3
YourR oleasaP olicy M aker......................................................................................................................................3
CouncilP resident......................................................................................................................................................4

S ECT IO N II: ET HICS ........................................................................................................................................................4
ActinginanO fficialCapacity ....................................................................................................................................4
ActinginaP rivateCapacity.......................................................................................................................................5
How toW ithdraw from O fficialAction.....................................................................................................................5
Advisory O pinions.....................................................................................................................................................5
Q uestionsandAnsw ersR egardingEthics.................................................................................................................5

S ECT IO N III:CO N DU CT FO R AL DER P ER S O N S .................................................................................................................7

S ECT IO N IV:BO AR DS ,CO M M IT T EES AN D CO M M IS S IO N S ............................................................................................8
S tandingCom m ittees................................................................................................................................................8
O therCom m ittees,Com m issionsand Boards..........................................................................................................9
CouncilAppointm entsM adeT oExternalBoards...................................................................................................11
Com m itteeAgendaandM inutesCoordination......................................................................................................12
R esolutions..............................................................................................................................................................12

S ECT IO N V:M EET IN G L AW S AN D S T AN DAR DS ............................................................................................................12
O penM eetingL aw R equirem ents..........................................................................................................................12
W alkingQ uorum s,Em ailand T elephoneCalls.......................................................................................................13
Com m onCouncilM eetingsR ules...........................................................................................................................13
 Q uorum ......................................................................................................................................................13

 DiscussionofItem sonAgenda..................................................................................................................14

 M otions......................................................................................................................................................14
 Debate........................................................................................................................................................14

 ChangingaVote.........................................................................................................................................14

 ConsentAgenda.........................................................................................................................................14

 M ayoralVetoP ow er..................................................................................................................................15

 R econsideration.........................................................................................................................................15

 Citizen’sR ighttoAddressCouncil..............................................................................................................15

 S uspensionofrules....................................................................................................................................15

CO N CL U S IO N ...............................................................................................................................................................15

23



-P age3 of21-

S EC T IO N I: IN T R O DU C T IO N

W elcom etotheCity ofBaraboo’sCom m onCouncil! You havebeenchosentorepresentyourdistrictand
theirinterests. It isim portant foryou to be aw are that you also represent the entire City ofBaraboo.
S om etim esyou w illfindthatitisvery difficulttobalancethetw opositions. How ever,ifyou keepyourself
inform ed,haveanopenm indtoallview points,andlistentoyourcolleagues,thedifferencesofopinionand
variety ofview pointsw illgenerally lead to thebestsolution fortheCity. Ifw e allpracticethefollow ing
rules,w e w illavoid m any ofthe problem sthatm ightarise from these differencesofopinion. W hen in
doubt,dow hatisbestfortheCity.

M IS S IO N S T A T EM EN T O F T HE C IT Y O F B A R A B O O

W eenvisiontheCity ofBaraboo:

 Asavibrant,innovativeandw ellplannedcom m unity

 Exem plifyingahighquality oflifeandbeingasafeplacetolive,w orkandplay

 Havingagovernm entw iththehigheststandardsofethicsandintegrity

 Havingagovernm entthatinform sitscitizensandencouragesactiveand positiveparticipationin
supportofthecom m unity

 Havingagovernm entthatprovidesquality,efficient,responsiveservicetoourcustom ers

 Havingagovernm entthatisfiscally responsibleby providingnecessary servicesinacosteffective
m anner

 HavingaCouncilthatiscom petent,w ellinform edandresponsivetoprovidevisionandactinthe
bestinterestoftheentireCity

 Havingagovernm entw orkforcethatishighly com petentandproductive

 Havingagovernm entthathasahighlevelofrespectforitsem ployeesandprovidesan
attractive,challengingandrew ardingw orkenvironm ent

R ES P O N S IB IL IT Y O F P U B L IC O FFIC ER S

City officialsare agentsofpublicpurpose and hold office to serve the publicinterest.T hey are found to
uphold theConstitution oftheU nited S tates,theConstitution oftheS tateofW isconsin,and tocarry out
efficientlyandim partiallyalllaw softheU nitedS tates,theS tateofW isconsin,andtheO rdinancesoftheCity
ofBaraboo.Further,they arefoundtoobserveintheirofficialacts,thestandardsofethicssetforthinthis
codeandtofaithfullydischargethedutiesoftheiroffice.T hepublicinterestm ustbetheirprim aryconcern.

Y O U R R O L E A S A P O L IC Y M A KER

W hatisapolicym aker? W hatisanadm inistrator? S om etim es,asanAlderperson,you m ayhaveadifficult
tim edecidingw hetheryou areapolicym akeroranadm inistrator.Itisextrem elyim portantthatyou know
thatYO U AR EA P O L ICY M AKER .Asapolicym aker,you determ inethepolicyfortheCity.Itistheroleofthe
City Adm inistratorandtheCity’sDepartm entHeadstoadm inisterthepoliciesyou set.

T he firstline ofadm inistration isthe City Adm inistrator. You m ustallow the City Adm inistratorand the
Departm entHeadstodohis/herjobstothebestofhis/herabilityasatrainedprofessional.Itisim perative
tow ardsm eetingtheCouncil’sgoalstow orktogetherw ithyourCity Adm inistrator.

24



-P age4 of21-

Ifyou donotagreew iththew ay acertainpolicy isbeingadm inistered,you couldattem pttochangethat
policy.How ever,keepinm indthatnoteveryonew illagreew ithyourpointofview inregardtohow agiven
policyshouldbeadm inistered.T alktoyourcolleagues,gettheiropinion,andtalktothestaff.You m ayfind
thatthereisagoodreasonforadm inisteringapolicy acertainw ay. O ntheotherhand,you m ay discover
thatthepolicy should bechanged;ifso,getitdonethroughtheresolutionprocess.

C O U N C IL P R ES IDEN T

T heCouncilP residentiselectedby theCouncilattheorganizationalm eetingheldonthethirdT uesday in
April.T hisisthefirstofficialm eetingofthenew lyelectedCouncil.T hereareseveralveryim portantduties
oftheCouncilP resident:

 T heCouncilP residentistheofficialspokespersonfortheCouncil.AlthoughindividualAlderpersons
canspeakforthem selves,they donotrepresenttheentireCouncil,justtheirdistrict.

 IftheM ayorhastom issallorapartofaCouncilm eeting,theCouncilP residentassum esthechair
forthatm eetingorportionofthem eeting.

 Ifforany reasontheM ayorw ereincapacitated and notabletoperform thenecessary duties,the
CouncilP residentbecom estheActingM ayor.IftheM ayorleftoffice,theCouncilP residentassum es
thispositionuntiltheCouncilselectsatem poraryM ayor.T hetem poraryM ayorservesuntilacity-
w ideelectionisheld.T henew ly-electedM ayor’sterm ofofficew ouldbefortherem ainingterm of
thepreviousM ayor.

 T he CouncilP residentshould review thisHandbookon an annualbasisand,ifnecessary,haveit
updatedsothattheinform ationitcontainsisaccurate.

 T heCouncilP residentservesasam entortonew Alderpersonstom aketheirtransitioneasier,andis
availabletoallm em bersoftheCounciltoansw erquestionsordirecttheirinquiriestotheproper
City departm ents.

 T heCouncilP residentleadstheCouncilinrecitingtheP ledgeofAllegianceduringCouncilm eetings.

 T heCouncilP residentw orkscloselyw iththeM ayorandallm em bersoftheCouncilbyencouraging
professionalism ,participation,honesty,and trust.

S EC T IO N II: ET HICS

In arepresentative dem ocracy,the representativesare draw n from society and,therefore,cannot and
should not be w ithout allpersonaland econom icinterest in the decisionsand policiesofgovernm ent.
S tandardsofconduct forpublicofficialsneed to distinguish betw een those m inorand inconsequential
conflictsthatareunavoidableinafreesocietyandthoseconflictsw hicharesubstantialandm aterial. T he
W isconsinS tateS tatutescreatesacodeofethicsforlocalelectedandappointedofficials.§19.59,W is.S tat.
O therlaw s,notably §946.13,W is.S tat.,m ay alsoapply.

A C T IN G IN A N O FFIC IA L C A P A C IT Y

An Alderperson should not,in an officialcapacity,participatein orperform any discretionary actionw ith
respectany City action,suchasthem aking,granting,orim positionofanaw ard,sanction,perm it,license,
zoning change,contract,resolution,ordinance,offer of em ploym ent,or agreem ent,in w hich the
Alderpersonoram em beroftheAlderperson’sim m ediatefam ily orabusinessororganizationw ithw hich
theAlderpersonisassociatedhasasubstantialfinancialinterest,w hetheritisdirectorindirectinterest.In

25



-P age5 of21-

addition,anAlderpersonshould not,inanofficialcapacity,participateinam atteraffectingabusinessor
organization from w hich the Alderperson oram em berofthe Alderperson’sim m ediate fam ily receives
substantialcom pensationorincom e.

A C T IN G IN A P R IVA T E C A P A C IT Y

U sually,an Alderperson should not,in aprivatecapacity,apply,negotiate,bid for,orreceiveany aw ard,
sanction,perm it,license,zoning change,contract,offer ofem ploym ent,oragreem ent in w hich the
Alderpersonhasaprivatefinancialinterest,w hetherdirectorindirect,iftheAlderpersonisauthorizedto
perform in regard to itany governm entalfunction requiringtheexerciseofdiscretion,eveniftheofficial
doesnotparticipateinthegovernm entalactionorexertanyinfluenceonhisorherow nbehalf.Inaddition,
anAlderpersonshouldnot,forcom pensationoronbehalfofanem ployer,representanindividual,business,
ororganizationbeforeaboard,com m ission,orotherbody ofw hichanofficialisam em ber.T hestatutory
codeofethicsisnotanobstacletoalocalofficial'spartnerorbusinessassociaterepresentingaclientbefore
suchboard,com m ission,orotherbody aslongastheofficialisnotfinancially interestedin,anddoesnot
exercisecontrolover,therepresentation.

HO W T O W IT HDR A W FR O M O FFIC IA L A C T IO N

W hen am atter in w hich an Alderperson should not participate com esbefore the Council,aboard,
com m ission,orotherbodyofw hichtheAlderpersonisam em ber,theAlderpersonshouldleavethatportion
ofthebody'sm eetinginvolvingdiscussion,deliberations,orvotesrelated tothatm atterandaskthatthe
body'sm inutesreflect the absence.T he body'srem aining m em bersm ay review the m atterand take
w hateveractionthey find appropriate.

A DVIS O R Y O P IN IO N S

AnyAlderpersonm ayrequestoftheCityAttorneyanadvisoryopinionregardingtheproprietyofanym atter
to w hich the person isorm ay becom e aparty,asit relatesto aquestion ofethicsin theirrole asan
Alderperson.Advisoryopinionsandrequestsm ustbeinw ritingandm uststateallm aterialfacts.Itshallbe
prima facia evidenceofintenttocom plyw iththeCity’sCodeofEthicsw henapersonrefersam attertothe
City Attorney andabidesby theadvisory opinionifthem aterialfactsareasstatedintheopinionrequest.

R ecordsoftheCity Attorney'sopinions,opinionrequestsandinvestigationsofviolationsshallbeclosedto
publicinspectionasrequiredby Ch.19,W is.S tats.Exceptasprovidedby §19.59(5)(b),W is.S tats.,theCity
Attorney shallnotm akepublictheidentity ofany personrequestinganadvisory opinionorofpersonsor
organizationsm entionedintheopinion.

Q U ES T IO N S A N D A N S W ER S R EGA R DIN G ET HIC S

Q : W herecan IfindtheCity ofBaraboo’sCodeofEthics?
A: T heCity’sCodeofEthicsiscontainedinChapter1 oftheCity ofBarabooCodeofO rdinances.

Q : W hatkindsofconductareaddressedby theCity’sCodeofEthics?
A: T heCodeofEthicscovers:

 U singCity property suchasvehicles,supplies,orequipm ent,orcity servicesforunauthorized
personalconvenienceorforprofit.

26



-P age6 of21-

 Grantinganyspecialconsideration,treatm ent,oradvantagetoanycitizenbeyondthatw hichis
availabletoany othercitizen.

 Acceptingagift,favor,service,orprom isethatcouldreasonably beexpectedtoinfluencethe
em ployee in the perform ance ofhisorherdutiesorcould be considered asarew ard for
perform ingthoseduties.

 Engaginginoracceptingprivateem ploym entorrenderingserviceforaprivateinterestw here
suchem ploym entorservicesareincom patiblew iththeem ployee’sjobw iththeCity.

 Disclosingprivilegedinform ationtoapersonnotauthorizedtoreceivesuchinform ationorusing
privilegedinform ationtoadvanceone’spersonalorfam ily

Q : W hatdoestheCity’sCodeofEthicssay aboutthefairandequaltreatm entofcitizens?
A: S ection 1.76(2) ofthe City Code states: “ An official or employee shall not grant any special

consideration, treatment, or advantage to any citizen beyond which is available to every other
citizen. This section does not affect the duty of the Common Council members to diligently represent
their constituency.”

Q : W hatdoestheCity’sCodeofEthicssay aboutthereceiptofgiftsandfavors?
A: T herearetw osectionsoftheEthicsCodew hichdealw iththepotentialreceiptofgiftsandfavors:

First,§1.77oftheCityCodedeclaresthatthereceiptofgiftsandgratuitiescanconstituteaconflict
ofinterest: “ Receipt of Gifts and Gratuities Prohibited: An official or employee shall not accept
anything of value whether in the form of a gift, service, loan, or promise from any person which may
impair his or her independence of judgment or action in the performance of his or her official duties.”

S econd,§1.80 oftheCity Codestates:“ An official or employee shall not accept from any person or
organization, directly or indirectly, anything of value without full payment, if it could reasonably be
expected to influence his or her vote, governmental actions or judgments, or is provided to such
official or employee because of his/her position or office and could reasonably be considered as a
reward for any governmental action or inaction….”

Q : Eachoftheaboveprovisionsprohibitsthereceiptoracceptanceof“anythingofvalue.”W hatdoes
thisterm m ean?

A: T he City Code defines“ anything ofvalue” as:“Any money or property, favor, service, advance,
forbearance, loan or promise of future employment, but this term does not include such things as: (1)
compensation and expenses paid by the City, fees, and honorariums, or (2) “unsolicited” advertising
or promotional materials such as pens, pencils, notepads, calendars, informational or educational
materials or unexceptional value, plaques, other advertising giveaways, or (3) any other thing which
is “not likely to influence the judgment of individuals covered by the code.”

Q : A re there any circum stances w here O fficials m ay acceptand retain a gift,such as food,drink,
favors,orservices?

A: Yes.O fficialsm ayacceptandretainitem sandservicesunrelatedtohis/herpositionoriftheitem or
servicesisofm inim al,insignificantortrivialvalue.

Exam pleO ne:Iftheitem orserviceisofferedforareasonunrelatedtoyourpositionw iththeCity
andtheitem orservicecouldnotreasonablybeexpectedtoinfluenceyouractionsorjudgm ent,or
reasonablybeconsideredarew ardforactionorinaction,theitem orservicem aybeacceptedand
retained.E.g.,gettingfreesam plesoffoodatthegrocerystore;anAlderpersonw how orksfulltim e
atafactory receivesaholiday bonusfrom herem ployer.

27



-P age7of21-

Exam ple T w o: Ifthe item orservice isprovided by the City orisforthe benefitofthe City asa
w hole,andnotforprivatebenefit,theitem orservicem ay alsoberetained.E.g.,theCityprovides
alloftheAlderpersonsw ithafreeem ailaddress.

Exam pleT hree:Iftheitem orserviceisofonlynom inal,insignificant,ortrivialvalue,itm ayalsobe
acceptedand retained.E.g.,anAlderpersonacceptsacoughdropfrom aconstituent.

Q : Does the Code ofEthics establish a dollar value for an item or service that is considered of
“nom inalorinsignificantvalue”?

A: N o.

S EC T IO N III:CO N DU CT FO R A L DER P ER S O N S

T heCity ofBaraboohascodifiedinChapter1 oftheBarabooM unicipalCodestandardrulesofconductfor
allAlderpersons.T heserulesincludeexpectedconductbehaviorbothduringm eetingsandw ellasw henyou
areinteractingw iththepublic. Alderpersonsareexpectedtoabideby theserulesofconductatalltim es.
T hefollow inglistofexpectedconductisnotexhaustive,butprovidesageneraloutlinesofhow Alderpersons
areexpectedtoactw ithinthescopeoftheirelected position.

 L istentoallsides.

 T reateveryonew ithrespect.

 Behonest.

 Dealopenly w ithCity staffand useand trusttheirexpertiseandassistance.

 Arrive at allappointm entsand m eetingson tim e orcallthe Chairperson,City Adm inistratoror
M ayorpriortotheappointm entifyou w illbeunabletoattend.

 Beaw arethatw rittennotes,voicem ailm essages,andem ailm aybepublicrecords.W rittennotes,
voicem ailm essagesandem ailaresubjecttothesam erulesregardingrespectandconsiderationas
w ouldbeapplicabletoconductinpublicm eetingsandprivateencountersregardingCitybusiness.
S uchitem sshallbetreatedaspubliccom m unicationssubjecttotheW isconsinO penR ecordsL aw .

 You haveaduty toholdinstrictconfidenceallinform ationconcerningm attersdealtw ithinClosed
S ession.You shallnot,eitherdirectlyorindirectly,release,m akepublic,orinanyw aydivulgeanysuch
inform ation,oranyaspectoftheclosedsessiondeliberationstoanyone,unlessexpresslyauthorizedor
requiredby law todoso.

 W henyou aream em berofacom m ittee,com m issionorboard:
o L earnyourroleandthepurposeofthecom m ittee,com m issionorboard.
o M aintainaprofessionalattitude.
o S peakafterbeingrecognizedby theChairperson.
o Donotm akecom m entsw hileothersarespeaking.
o Ifyou m ustm issam eeting,inform theChairpersonpriortothem eeting.
o R eadallm aterialsbeforethem eeting.
o Keepthediscussionontopic.
o L etothershaveachancetospeak.
o W henm em bersoftheaudiencearespeaking,listencourteously.

 Asam em beroftheCouncil:
o Donotholdsideconversationsw hilebusinessisbeingconducted.

28



-P age8of21-

o S tudy allreportspriortothem eeting. T hesereportsareincludedinyouragendapacket.
o Keepyourcom m entstothetopicunderdiscussion.
o Don’tbeafraidtodisagreew ithafellow Councilm em berorstaffm em ber,butdonotm ake

yourdisagreem entapersonalattack.
o InreferringtoanotherAlderpersons,usetheform al“ AlderpersonJones” or“ m ycolleague”

ratherthanfirstnam es.
o R efertootherelected officialsand departm entheadsinaform alm annersuchas“ P olice

ChiefJones,” “ theFireChief,” orby asurnam esuchas“ M r.Jones.”
o T heM ayorshouldbeaddressedform ally,using“ M ayorJones” or“ YourHonor.”
o Know and obey theCouncilrules.
o Duringthepublicparticipationportionofthem eeting,listenrespectfully tothespeakers.
o Ifyou feelyou haveaconflictofinterestonacertainvote,you m ayabstainfrom votingon

thatissue. You shouldalsoabstainfrom discussionontheissue.
o Ifsom eonehasm adeyourpointduringthediscussion,you don’tneedtom akeitagain.
o Councilruleslim itsCouncilm em berstospeakfornom orethantenm inutesonaparticular

topic.
o T ry tokeepanopenm ind.
o T ry nottoneedlessly re-hashorover-analyzeanissue.
o Do not m ove around the room orleave the CouncilCham bersduring Councilm eeting

exceptw hennecessary.
o CheckyourCouncilm ailbox andem ailfrequently.
o R em em berthatCouncilm eetingsarebroadcastlive!R efrainfrom criticalfacialexpressions

andeyerolling.T hem icrophonesareverysensitiveandpenclicking,fingerdrum m ingand
coughinginterferesw ithouraudience’sview ingpleasure.

S EC T IO N IV: B O A R DS ,C O M M IT T EES A N D C O M M IS S IO N S

U nlessotherw ise stated,com m ittee,com m ission and board m em bersare appointed by the M ayorand
confirm ed by the Com m on Council. Exceptforthe boardsand com m issionsw here the M ayorservesas
chair,thechairpersonisselectedby them em bersofthecom m ittee,com m issionorboard. Generally the
chairiselectedtoaone-yearterm .

S T A N DIN G C O M M IT T EES

Allstandingcom m itteesconsistofachairpersonandtw oalderpersonsappointedbytheM ayor.N orm ally,
thestandingcom m itteesm eetonceeachm onth. P riortothefirstofficialm eetingofthenew Council,you
can request the com m ittees,com m issions,and boardsto w hich you w ould like to be appointed by
contactingtheM ayor. T hereisnoguaranteethatyou w illgetyourpreferredcom m ittees,com m issionsor
boards,butitdoesgivesom eguidancetotheM ayor.

 Finance/P ersonnelCom m ittee.T heFinance/P ersonnelCom m itteeadvisestheCom m onCouncilon
allm attersdealingw ithfinance,bondissues,regulationofratesandfees,exceptw heretheseare
directlyadm inisteredbyotherBoardsandCom m issions,audits,insurance,personnelrelations,pay
plansand policies,any dutiesassignedby theCouncil,thepurchaseofrealproperty andpersonal
propertybytheCity,onm attersinvolvingthesaleorconveyanceofrealpropertyow nedbytheCity,
and onm attersinvolvingtransportationissues.

29



-P age9 of21-

 P ublicS afetyCom m ittee.T heP ublicS afetyCom m itteeadvisestheCom m onCouncilonallm atters
dealing w ith streets,sidew alks,alleys,storm drains,drainage w ays,sew ers,trafficand parking
m atters,health and safety issues,nuisances,and any other dutiesassigned by the Council.
Additionally,theP ublicS afety Com m itteeservesin anoversightcapacity w ithrespecttom atters
concerningpoliceandfireoperations,exceptw heresuchm attersarethedirectresponsibilityofthe
P oliceandFireCom m ission.Itistheduty ofthiscom m ittee,underthedirectionoftheCouncil,to
keep the streets,sidew alks,alleys,sew ers,storm drains,and drainage w ays,and related public
w orksinrepair.

 Adm inistrative Com m ittee.T he Adm inistrative Com m ittee advisesthe Com m on Councilon all
m attersdealing w ith the m aintenance and upkeep ofallCity property,exceptproperty directly
adm inistered by otherboardsand com m issions,the review oflicenseapplications,exceptthose
licensesadm inistered by other Boards,Com m issionsand City staff,the review ofproposed
legislationnotdirectlyinvolvingotherBoards,Com m issionsorCom m ittees,andadvisingCitystaff
regardingresponsetolegislativem atters,relationshipsw ithothergovernm entalentitiesandany
dutiesassignedbytheCouncil.T hisCom m itteereview sandadvisestheCom m onCouncilonm atters
involving the sale of City ow ned personalproperty. Except w here specific jurisdiction and
responsibilityhasbeenassignedinthissectiontoanothercom m ittee,thisCom m itteeshallserveas
aliaison to the L ibrary Board,P arksand R ecreation Com m ission,Com m unity Developm ent
Authority,P olice& FireCom m ission,BarabooAm bulanceDistrictCom m ission,AirportCom m ission,
U .W .BarabooCam pusCom m ission,City Attorney andCity Assessor.

O T HER C O M M IT T EES ,C O M M IS S IO N S A N D B O A R DS

Inadditiontothestandingcom m ittees,specialcom m itteesm ay beappointedfrom tim etotim etodeal
w ithspecialm attersofinteresttotheCity.Allsuchcom m itteesareappointedby theM ayorunless
otherw isedirectedby theCouncil.

 Adm inistrativeR eview AppealsBoard. T heBoardconsistsoftheM ayor,anAlderpersonandone
citizen m em ber. T he Alderperson m em ber isappointed annually by the M ayor,subject to
confirm ationbytheCouncil.T hecitizenm em berisappointedbytheM ayor,subjecttoconfirm ation
bytheCouncil,forathree-yearterm .T hepow ersanddutiesarepursuanttothoseoutlinedinCh.6
oftheCity Code.

 Baraboo Econom icDevelopm entCom m ittee.T he purpose ofthe Com m ission isto develop data
regardingtheeconom icneeds,advantages,andsitesintheCity ofBaraboo;cooperatew ithother
areaeconom ic developm ent entities; acquaint prospective businessesw ith the advantagesof
locationw ithintheBarabooarea;andtostudyandm akerecom m endationstotheM ayorandCity
Councilforthe continuing im provem entofthe econom icand businessclim ate ofBaraboo. T he
BarabooEconom icDevelopm entCom m issionconsistsofthirteenm em bers.T heCom m ission,asan
advisory group,w orkson variousprojectsconsistent w ith approved plansand policiesand as
assigned by the M ayorand/orCity Councilforthe im provem entofthe econom icvitality ofthe
Com m unity.T heCom m issionw ill,atleastonceayearonorbeforeO ctober1stofeachyear,report
totheCouncilconcerningitsactivitiesandrecom m endationsw ithregardtoeconom icdevelopm ent
m atters.

30



-P age10 of21-

 Baraboo-W isconsin Dells R egional Airport Com m ission. T he Com m ission consists of one
representativeandonealternaterepresentativefrom eachoftheow nercom m unities:theCity of
BarabooandtheVillageofL akeDelton.T heCom m issionoverseestheoperationandm aintenance
ofthe Airport and recom m endscapitalim provem entsto the ow ners. T he Com m ission hasthe
pow ersanddutiesdetailedin§114.14,W is.S tat.

 BoardofEthics.T heBoardconsistsofthreem em bersandonealternatew hom aynotserveonany
otherCityBoard,Com m itteeorCom m ission.Allm em bersm ustberesidentsoftheCity.T heBoard
adoptsw ritten R ulesofP rocedure and offersadvisory opinionsconcerning ethicalm atters. T he
Board also hearscom plaintsagainst City O fficialsor City em ployeesand holdshearingsto
investigateethicalcom plaints.

 BoardofR eview .T heBoardconsistsoftheM ayor,theCityClerkandthreeAlderpersonsappointed
annuallybytheM ayor.T heCityAssessorm ustattendallm eetingsoftheBoard.T heBoardhasthe
pow ersanddutiesprescribedin§70.47,W is.S tats.

 BoardofZoningAppeals.T heBoardconsistsoffivem em bersappointedbytheM ayorforstaggered
term softhreeyears.T w oalternatem em bersareappointedbytheM ayorforterm softhreeyears
andactonly w henaregularm em berisabsentorrefusestovotebecauseofinterest.T heBuilding
Inspectorw illattendm eetings,uponrequest,toprovidetechnicalassistanceasrequestedby the
BoardofZoningAppeals.T heBoardhasthepow ersanddutiesprescribedin§62.23(7)(e),W is.S tats.

 P lanCom m ission.T heP lanCom m issionconsistsofsevenm em bers.O nem em beristheM ayor,or
theM ayor’sdesignee,w hoistheChairperson.O nem em berw illbeam em beroftheBarabooP arks
andR ecreationCom m ission,electedannuallyinAprilbytheCom m issiontoserveaone-yearterm .
T w om em bersw illbeAlderpersonselectedannually inAprilofeachyearby am ajority voteofthe
Council.T heotherthreem em bersarecitizenm em bersofrecognizedexperienceandqualifications
appointedbytheM ayor.T hecitizenm em bersshallserveforstaggeredthree-yearterm s.T heterm s
ofP lanCom m issionm em bersw hoareappointedorelectedshallcom m enceonthefirstdayofM ay.
T heP lanCom m issionshallhavethepow ersanddutiesprescribedin§62.23,W is.S tats.,andsuch
otherpow ersanddutiesasshallbevested intheCom m issionfrom tim etotim eby theCouncil.

 Com m unityDevelopm entAuthority. T heAuthorityconsistsofeightm em bersappointedforaterm
offouryears. T w o are m em bersofthe Counciland five are citizens,and the eightm em berisa
residentofahousing unitm anaged by the Authority. T he Authority and itsCom m issionersare
understatutory duty tocom ply strictly w ithallprovisionsof§§ 66.1201 to66.1211,W is.S tat.T he
m ainpurposeoftheAuthorityistoprovidesafeandsanitaryhousingfortheelderlyandpersonsof
low incom e,andatrentalstheycanafford.Anotherprim aryresponsibilityoftheCDA istom anage
theCity’sEconom icDevelopm entR evolvingL oanFunds.

 BarabooDistrictAm bulanceCom m ission.T heCom m issionconsistsofsevenvotingm em bersplusa
non-voting m em berfrom S t.Clare Hospital. Fourm em bersare Alderpersonsfrom the City of
Baraboo,and three are from otherm em bercom m unities.T he Com m ission hasthe pow ersand
dutiesdescribed intheby-law sfortheBarabooDistrictAm bulanceS erviceandChapter28ofthe
M unicipalCode.

 Em ergency M anagem ent Com m ission. T he Com m ission consistsofthe M ayor,the Em ergency
M anagem entDirector,EM S M anagerordesignee,P oliceChiefordesignee,U tilityS uperintendentor

31



-P age11 of21-

designee,S treetS uperintendentordesignee,City Engineerordesignee,and onecitizenm em ber
appointed by the M ayor. T he City Adm inistratorshallserve asan ex officio m em berofthe
Com m ission,exceptthatiftheM ayorisnotinattendance,theCity Adm inistratorshallserveasa
m em beronhisbehalf.T heM ayorshallserveasChairpersonoftheCom m issionandtheEm ergency
M anagem entDirectorshallserveasS ecretary.Appointm entsforone-yearterm sshallbem adeby
the M ayorat the annualorganizationalm eeting,subject to confirm ation by the Council.T he
Em ergencyM anagem entCom m issionshallbeanadvisoryandplanninggroupandshalladvisethe
M ayor,theDirectorand theCouncilinallm atterspertainingtoem ergency m anagem ent.

 L ibraryBoard.T heL ibraryBoardconsistsofninem em bersw hoareappointedbytheM ayorsubject
toconfirm ationbytheCouncil.O nem em beristheBarabooS choolDistrictAdm inistratororhis/her
representative.T herem ainingm em bersareresidentsoftheCityofBaraboo,exceptthatnotm ore
than 2 m em bersm ay be residentsofotherm unicipalities.T he m em bersshallbe appointed for
staggered three-yearterm s.T he L ibrary Board shallhave the pow ersand dutiesprescribed in
§43.58,W is.S tats.T heBoardshallconsultw iththeCouncilforthepurposeofcoordinatinglibrary
personnelpoliciesw ithgeneralCity personnelpolicies.

 P arksand R ecreation Com m ission.T he Com m ission consistsofseven m em bers,including one
AlderpersonappointedannuallybytheM ayorandsixcitizenm em bersappointedbytheM ayorfor
staggeredthree-yearterm s.Allappointm entsshallbesubjecttoconfirm ationby theCouncil.T he
Com m ission shallhave the generalsupervision ofrecreation in the City and shalloperate and
m aintainallparks,theCivicCenter,com m unityrecreationcenters,playgrounds,orotherareasthat
shallbeassigned to itby theCouncil.Itm ay m akerulesand regulationsforthegovernm entand
controlofallsuchplacesofrecreation,subjecttoapprovalbytheCouncil.T heCom m issiongenerally
directsthe activitiesofthe Director ofP arksand R ecreation and recom m endsthe hiring of
em ployeesitdeem snecessarytocarryoutitsresponsibilities.ItistheintentoftheCouncilthatthe
Com m ission prom otesrecreation in itsbroadest aspectsand tow ard thisend cooperate w ith
existingrecreationalprogram sundertheauspicesofschoolsorsem ipublicgroupsw ithintheCity.
T heCom m issionshallissueaw rittenannualreporttotheCouncil.T heCom m issionshallalsogovern
theCity'sForestry P rogram andshallhavethepow ersanddutiesprescribedin§27.09,W is.S tats.

 P oliceandFireCom m ission.T heCom m issionconsistsoffiveelectedcitizens.T heCom m issionhas
the pow ersand dutiesprescribed in §62.13,W is.S tats.,exceptsub.(6)thereof.In addition,the
Com m issionisauthorizedtointerview ,selectandappointpersonshiredtofillnon-sw ornsupport
staffpositionsoftheP oliceDepartm entandFireDepartm ent,provided,how ever,thattheposition
hasbeenauthorizedandapprovedby theCom m onCouncilandtheCom m onCouncilreservesthe
pow ertoestablishthesalary andbenefitsforeachsuchposition.

 U W -Baraboo/S aukCountyCam pusCom m ission.T heCom m issionconsistsofsevenm em bers: the
City Finance Director,the County Clerk,tw o alderpersonsfrom Baraboo,tw o County Board
S upervisorsand one m em berappointed jointly. T he City and County jointly ow n the Cam pus
buildingsand property. T heCom m issionoverseesthem aintenanceofthebuildingsandgrounds
and m akesrecom m endationstotheow nersconcerningcapitalim provem ents.

C O U N C IL A P P O IN T M EN T S M A DE T O EX T ER N A L B O A R DS

 AlR inglingT heatreFriends

 BID

 S aukCounty Developm entCorporation

 T IFJointR eview Board

32



-P age12 of21-

 BarabooR apidsCom m ittee

 Cham berofCom m erce

 P inkL ady R ailCom m ission

 O therAd HocCom m itteesasm ay be
Createdby theM ayor

C O M M IT T EE A GEN DA A N D M IN U T ES C O O R DIN A T IO N

Com m ittee Chairpersonsw orkw ith staffto develop theircom m ittee’sagendas,reportsand m inutes.A
recom m ended form atforallagendasattached in Appendix B. M eetingsaretaperecorded and/orvideo
recordedand latertranscribed by City staff.

R ES O L U T IO N S

A resolution isaform alm ethod ofpresenting am otion. R esolutionsoriginate in the variousCity
com m ittees,com m issionsorboards.R esolutionshaveseveralelem entsincludingbackground,fiscalnote,
andthedecisionor‘resolution’ bytheCouncil.Anexam pleoftheCity’sresolutionform atisinAppendixC.
T hefollow ingisthepaththataresolutionusually follow s:

1. AnAlderperson,theM ayor,Adm inistratororDepartm entHeadism adeaw areofproblem from a
citizenorotherpossiblesource.

2. T hem atterisreferredtoaCom m itteeorstaffforreview attheCouncilm eetingunderthe“ P etitions
and Correspondence” portionoftheagenda.

3. T he com m ittee,board orcom m ission discussesthe issue and m akesarecom m endation to the
Councilintheform ofaw rittenresolution.

4. T heCouncilcanapprove,deny,orreferbacktheresolution.
5. Ifreferredbacktothecom m ittee,boardorcom m issionbytheCouncil,theresolutionw illgobackto

thecom m ittee,boardorcom m issionofjurisdiction.
6. T he com m ittee,board or com m ission can then reaffirm ,reverse,or change their previous

recom m endation.
7. T heresolutionisreturnedtotheCouncilforaction.

S EC T IO N IV:M EET IN G L A W S A N D S T A N DA R DS

Asan Alderperson,you can counton attend m eetingson aregularbasis. Alderpersonsare expected to
conform to certain standardsofconduct during m eetingsand also to com ply w ith the W isconsin O pen
M eetingsL aw .

O P EN M EET IN G L A W R EQ U IR EM EN T S

T he W isconsin O pen M eetingsappliesto every "m eeting"ofa"governm entalbody." A “ Governm ental
body” includesastateorlocalagency,board,com m ission,com m ittee,Council,departm ent,orpublicbody
corporateandpoliticcreatedby constitution,statute,ordinance,rule,ororder. A “ m eeting” isdefinedas
the convening ofm em bersofagovernm entalbody forthe purpose ofexercising the responsibilities,
authority,pow er,ordutiesdelegated to orvested in the body.A m eetingdoesnotincludeany socialor
chancegatheringorconferencew hichisnotintendedtoavoidtheopenm eetinglaw s.T hetw om ostbasic
requirem entsoftheopenm eetingslaw arethatthegovernm entalbody:

33



-P age13 of21-

 Give24 hoursadvancenoticeofeachofitsm eetings,and

 Conductallofitsbusinessinopensession,unlessanexem ptiontotheopensessionrequirem ent
applies.

An "open session" isdefined in W isconsin S tatutesas"am eeting w hich isheld in aplace reasonably
accessibletom em bersofthepublicandopentoallcitizensatalltim es."T heprovisionrequiresthatallCity
Council,board,com m itteeandcom m issionsholdtheirm eetingsinroom sthatarereasonablycalculatedto
be large enough to accom m odate allcitizensw ho w ish to attend the m eetingsand in room sthat are
accessible,w ithoutassistance,topersonsw ithfunctionallim itations.

W A L KIN G Q U O R U M S ,EM A IL A N D T EL EP HO N E C A L L S

T herequirem entsoftheopenm eetingslaw extendstow alkingquorum s.A "w alkingquorum "isagathering
ofagroupofm em bersofagovernm entalbody,eachlessthanquorum size,w hoagree,tacitlyorexplicitly,
toactuniform ly insufficientnum bertoreachaquorum .

T he w idespread use ofe-m ailand otherelectronic m essage technologiescreatesspecialdangersfor
governm entalofficialstrying to com ply w ith the open m eetingslaw . Although tw o m em bersof a
governm entalbody largerthanfourm em bersm ay discussthebody'sbusinessw ithoutviolatingtheopen
m eetingslaw ,featureslike "forw ard" and "reply all" deprive asenderofcontroloverthe num berand
identityoftherecipientsw hoeventuallym ayhaveaccesstothesender'sm essage.Becauseofthedangers
posedbye-m ail,theW isconsinAttorneyGeneralstronglydiscouragesthem em bersofeverygovernm ental
body from usingem ailtocom m unicateaboutissuesw ithinthebody'srealm orauthority.

P honecallsam ongm em bersofagovernm entalbodyalsofitw ithinthedefinitionofam eetingsubjecttothe
open m eetingslaw .T o com ply w ith the law ,agovernm entalbody conducting am eeting by telephone
conferencecallm ustprovidethepublicw ith an effectivem eansto m onitortheconference.T hism ay be
accom plished by broadcastingtheconferencethrough speakerslocated atoneorm oresitesopentothe
public.

C O M M O N C O U N C IL M EET IN GS R U L ES

T heCouncilhasadoptedstandingrulesforCom m onCouncilm eetings.IntheabsenceofaCityordinanceor
S tate statute,Councilm eetingsshallbe governed by R obert'sR ulesofO rder,revised.Allcom m ittees,
com m ission and board m eetingsare also to be governed by R obert’sR ulesofO rderunlessotherw ise
specified.Below arecom m only usedstandingrulesandR obert’sR ulesofO rderforCouncilm eetings(see
Chapter2 oftheBarabooM unicipalCodeforadditionaldetails):

 Q uorum .
o T w o-thirdsofthem em bersoftheCouncilisaquorum .A lessernum berthanaquorum m ay

com peltheattendanceofabsentm em bers.A m ajorityofallthem em bersisnecessaryfora
confirm ationonallquestions.

o IncaseofatietheM ayorshallhaveacastingvote.W hentheM ayordoesvoteincaseofa
tie,his/hervoteshallbecountedindeterm iningw hetherasufficientnum beroftheCouncil
hasvotedfavorably orunfavorably onany m easure.

o T heM ayorshallnotbecountedindeterm iningw hetheraquorum ispresentatam eeting.

34



-P age14 of21-

 Discussion ofItem son A genda.O nceanitem ontheagendaisreadintotherecord,itisopen
fordiscussion.T heM ayorm ayaskforastaffpresentationontheitem ,orforanyCouncilquestions
orcom m ents.T heCouncilm ay discusssuchitem priortoany m otionbeingonthefloor.

 M otions.
o W henam otionism adeandseconded,itisdeem edtobeinthepossessionoftheCouncil

andshallbestatedbythepresidingofficer,orifinw ritingshallbedeliveredtotheclerkand
read by him /her,beforedebatebegins.

o T he rulesoforderpertaining to m otionsshallbe according to R obert’sR ulesofO rder,
revised.

o U nlessotherw iseprovided,no ordinanceorresolution,havingoncebeen defeated,m ay
againbeintroduced inthesam eorinsubstantially sim ilarform untiltheexpirationof30
daysfrom thedatew hensuchordinanceorresolutionw asdefeated.

 Debate.
o N o m em bershalladdressthe Counciluntilhe/she hasbeen recognized by the presiding

officer.W hen am em berw ishesto speakto aquestion orm ake am otion,he/she shall
respectfully addressthepresidingofficer. W hentw oorm orem em bersdesiretoaddress
thepresidingofficeratthesam etim e,thepresidingofficerw illdesignatethem em berw ho
hastherighttospeakfirst.T hepresidingofficer'sdeterm inationonw hospeaksfirstisfinal.

o N om em berm ayspeakm orethanatotalof10 m inutesonanyquestionunlesstheCouncil,
by am ajority vote,grantsanextensionoftim eforam em bertospeak.

o W henaquestionisunderdiscussion,noactionisinorderexcepttoadjourn,tolay onthe
table,to postpone to acertain day,to referto acom m ittee,to am end,orto postpone
indefinitely.Allsuchm otionsshallhaveprecedenceintheorderlisted.

o Any m em berw ishing to term inate debate on aquestion m ay m ove to putthe question
before the Council.T he presiding officershallthen state thatthe previousquestion has
beenm ovedandavoteshallbetakenonw hetherthequestionshallbeputtoavote.Ifa
m ajority ofthe m em bersvote in the affirm ative,debate shallbe term inated and the
presidingofficerw illclearlystatethequestionbeforetheCouncil.T heCouncilw illvotefirst
uponpendingam endm entsandthenuponthem ainquestion.

 Voting.
o A m em berhastherighttochangehis/hervoteuptothetim ethevoteisfinallyannounced.

Afterthat,he/shecan m akethechangeonly by perm issionoftheCouncil,w hichm ay be
given by generalconsent; that is,by no m em berobjecting w hen the presiding officer
inquiresifanyone objects.Ifobjection ism ade,am otion m ay be m ade to grant the
perm issionw hichm otionshallbeundebatable.

o Itistheduty ofevery m em bertoexpresshis/heropiniononaquestionbyvotingthereon;
how ever,nom em bercanbecom pelledtovote.

 C onsent A genda. T he City Clerk,subject to approvalofthe M ayor,w illplace on the consent
agendaitem sthatinhis/herjudgm entareroutineandnon-controversial.N oseparatediscussionor
debateonm attersincluded intheconsentagendashallbeperm itted.A singlem otion,seconded
and adopted by am ajority vote ofthe m em bersw illbe sufficient to approve,adopt,enact or
otherw isefavorably resolveany m atterlistedontheconsentagendaw ithoutseparatereadingor
discussionthereof.W hentheconsentagendaisreached,anym em berm ayrequestrem ovalofany
item from theconsentagendaandsuchitem w illberem ovedw ithoutdebateorvote.Any item or
partthereofrem oved from the consentagendaw illbe separately considered attheappropriate

35



-P age15 of21-

tim eintheCouncil’sregularorderofbusiness.Any m em berw ishingtorem oveanitem from the
consentagendam ustrequestsuchrem ovalw hentheagendaisconsideredasanorderofbusiness.

 M ayoralVeto P ow er.T heM ayorhasthevetopow erastoallactsoftheCouncil,exceptsuchas
tow hichitisexpresslyorbynecessaryim plicationotherw iseprovidedbyW isconsinlaw .Allactsof
theCouncilshallbesubm itted totheM ayorby theCity Clerkandw illbeenforceduponapproval
evidencedbytheM ayor'ssignatureoruponfailingtoapproveordisapprovew ithinfivedays,w hich
factshallbe certified thereon by the City Clerk.Ifthe M ayordisapproves,the M ayor'sobjection
m ustbefiledw iththeCity Clerk,w hoshallpresentthem totheCouncilatthenextm eeting.A 2/3
vote of allthe m em bersof the Councilw illthen be required to m ake the act effective
notw ithstandingtheobjectionsoftheM ayor.IfthelastdayforexercisingavetofallsonaS undayor
aholiday,theM ayorm ay exerciseavetoonthenextsucceedingsecularday.

 R econsideration.Itisinorderforanym em berw hovotedintheaffirm ativeonanyquestionw hich
w asadopted,orforanym em berw hovotedinthenegativew henthevoteisevenlydivided,orfor
any m em berw hovotedinthenegativew henthenum berofaffirm ativevotesw asinsufficientfor
adoption,tom oveareconsiderationofsuchvoteatthesam eornextsucceedingregularm eetingof
theCouncil.

 C itizen’sR ight to A ddressC ouncil. Any citizenhastherighttospeakonany item ofbusiness
thatison theagendaforCouncilaction ifhe/sheisrecognized by thepresidingofficer.S peakers
m aybelim itedinlengthofaddressbym ajorityvoteoftheCouncil;otherw ise,thepresidingofficer
shalldeterm inethelengthoftim ethatacitizenm ayspeakonaquestion.N ocitizenisperm ittedto
speakonpetitions,com m unicationsandreportsw henfirstintroducedbeforetheCouncilandw hich
arescheduledtobereferredtoandreportedbackatalaterm eetingorw hichw illbetakenupata
latertim eintheregularm eeting.

 S uspension ofR ules. Exceptasotherw iseprovidedby law orCity code,2/3rdsofthem em bers
shallberequired to suspend,alterorm odify any R obert’sR ulesorstandingrulesoftheCouncil.
W henam em berm ovesasuspensionoftherules,he/sheshallberequiredtostatetheparticular
standingruletow hichthem otionisaddressed.T hepresidingofficershallthenputthequestion,"Is
thereany objection to thesuspension oftherulesin accordancew ith them otion?"An objection
voiced to suspension ofthe rulesby one m em bershallrequire arollcallon the m otion for
suspension. Ifno such objection ism ade,the Clerk w illrecord aunanim ousconsent to the
suspensionandthepresidingofficershallthenproceed tostatetheprincipalquestions.

C O N C L U S IO N

T hishandbookshould help to m akeyourterm ofofficego sm oothly. Itdoesnotcoverallaspectsofthe
officenorw illitsolveeveryproblem oransw ereveryquestionthatm ightarise.Itisnotdesignedtodoso.
T hishandbookshouldbeusedasaguide,notacrutch.You w illbeaneffectivealderpersonifyou w orkhard
atthejob. R ead overallofthem aterialsand seekoutinform ation from allavailablesources. Aboveall,
enjoy youroffice.T hisisnotjustajob you do forastipend,butitisanopportunity foryou toserveyour
com m unity. Yourpositionw illnotdoubtfrustrateyou duringperiodsofyourterm ,butcanbeoneofthe
m oreexcitingpositionsyou w illholdinyourlifebecauseyou arehelpingtoshapeourcom m unity’sfuture.

36



-P age16 of21-

A P P EN DIX A – R ES O U R CES

Besidesthe City Adm inistrator,City Attorney and Departm ent Heads,there are severalresourcesavailable to
Alderpersons:

 Eachm em beroftheCom m onCouncilisissuedakeyw hichallow sentryfrom thefrontofthebuildingtoyour
m ailbox.Yourm ailboxislocatedinthehallw aynearthefrontentrance.Agendasandotherinform ationisput
hereforyourretrieval. You shouldm akeahabitofcheckingyourm ailbox frequently.

 City ofBarabooW ebsite:http://w w w .cityofbaraboo.com /

 CityofBarabooM unicipalCodebook:http://w w w .cityofbaraboo.com /index.asp?S EC=B55D3911-B63F-490B-
8C70-9A48B705260F&T ype=B_BAS IC

 S tateofW isconsin:w w w .w isconsin.gov

 Departm entofJusticeInform ationonW isconsinO penM eetingL aw s:w w w .doj.state.w i.us

 Departm entofJusticeInform ationonW isconsinP ublicR ecordsL aw :w w w .doj.state.w i.us

 L eagueofM unicipalitiesW ebsite:http://w w w .lw m -info.org/

 W isconsinS tateS tatutesand Adm inistrativeCodeW ebsite:docs.legis.w isconsin.gov

 R obert’sR ulesofO rder:w w w .rulesonline.com

Forspecificquestions,pleaserefertothefollow ing:

Q uestion/Concern City Departm ent/Em ployee P hone
AddressChanges– U tility Bills U tilities 355-2740

AddressChanges– P roperty T axes Finance 355-2700

AlternateS ideP arking P olice 355-2720

Annexation Adm inistration 355-2715

Anim als,S tray orW ild P olice 355-2720

Assessm entForS treet/S idew alkInstallation Engineering 355-2730

Assessm entP aym entArrangem ents Finance 355-2700

BicycleR egistration P olice 355-2720

BoulevardGrassKilledby W interS alt DP W 355-2730

BrushP ickup DP W 355-2735

BuildingP erm itP roblem s Inspection 355-2730

BuildingT ooCloseT oL otL ine Inspection 355-2730

Burning Fire 355-2710

BusinessInHom e/Garage Zoning 355-2730

CatL icenses Finance 355-2700

Com m unity BlockGrants CDA 356-4822

CourtDatesand Fines ClerkO fCourts-S aukCo. 355-3287

CurbCuts Engineering 355-2730

CurbDam age Engineering 355-2730

Dam agedS idew alks Engineering 355-2730

Diseased T rees P arks,R ecreationand Forestry 355-2760

DogL icenses T reasurer 355-2700

Driver’sL icenses W isconsinDO T 356-3326

Dustfrom BallDiam onds P arks,R ecreationand Forestry 355-2760

Dustfrom S treet DP W 355-2730

ElectionP rocedures City Clerk 355-2700

Farm er’sM arket BID 356-5606

FenceP roblem s Inspection 355-2730

FireHydrant U tilities 355-2740

FireInspection Fire 355-2710

37



-P age17of21-

Firew orks Fire 355-2710

Flooding DP W 355-2730

GarageS ales,O ver3 P erYear City Clerk 355-2700

GarbageInYard P olice 355-2720

GarbageN otP icked U p DP W 355-2730

Grass/W eedsN otCut P olice 355-2720

HandicapP arkingP latesO rT ag P olice 355-2720

HandicapR am ps Inspection 355-2730

HiringP rocedures City Adm inistrator 355-2715

Housing CDA 356-4822

IceR inks P arks,R ecreationand Forestry 355-2760

IndustrialL and Available City Adm inistrator 355-2715

JunkInYard P olice 355-2720

L eafBurning Fire 355-2710

L eafP ickup P ublicW orks 355-2730

L iability Claim s Clerk 355-2700

L icenses City Clerk 355-2700

L oans CDA 356-4822

L otS ize Assessor 355-2730

L ottery Credit City T reasurer 355-2700

M aps Engineering 355-2730

M eetingAgendas City Clerk 355-2700

N eighborhoodW atch P olice 355-2720

N ew S idew alk Engineering 355-2730

N oP arkingS igns P ublicW orks 355-2730

P arcelN um bers City T reasurer 355-2700

P arkingL otDesign Engineering 355-2730

P arkingT ickets P olice 355-2720

P etP roblem s/S trays P olice 355-2720

P oliceR esponseT im e P olice 355-2720

P roperty Assessm ent Assessor 355-2730

P roperty R ecords Assessor 355-2730

R ailroadCrossingP roblem s Engineering 355-2730

R atsandO therP ests(S eeCity Code) P olice(U nderCertainCircum stances) 355-2720

R ecycling Engineering 355-2730

R V,Boat,T railerP arkedInYard P olice 355-2720

S ew erBackU p P ublicW orks 355-2730

S idew alkConstruction Engineering 355-2730

S idew alksN otS hoveled P olice 355-2720

S irens Fire 355-2710

S iteP lanR eview City Adm inistrator 355-2715

S m okeDetectors Fire 355-2710

S now P low ing/IceO nS treets P ublicW orks 355-2730

S peedingP roblem s P olice 355-2720

S pringCleanup P ublicW orks 355-2730

S taffingL evels City Adm inistrator 355-2715

S tandingW ater Engineering 355-2730

S treetConstruction P ublicW orks,Engineering 355-2730

S treetFlooding Engineering,P ublicW orks 355-2730

S treetL ighting P ublicW orks 355-2730

S treetN otS w ept P ublicW orks 355-2730

S treetP otholes P ublicW orks 355-2730

T ax Am ountsDueBeforeJanuary 31 T reasurer 355-2700

38



-P age18of21-

T ax Am ountsDueAfterJanuary 31 S aukCounty T reasurer 355-3275

T axiS ervice BarabooT axiS ervice 356-8300

T axiS erviceCom plaints City Clerk 355-2700

T ennisCourts P arks,R ecreationand Forestry 355-2760

T rees P arks,R ecreationand Forestry 355-2760

T oursO fFireDepartm ent Fire 355-2710

T rafficControlS igns DP W 355-2730

Variance Zoning 355-2730

VoterR egistration City Clerk 355-2700

W ardBoundaries City Clerk 355-2700

W aterBillsAm ountsDue U tilities 355-2740

W aterDrainageP roblem DP W 355-2730

ZoningChanges City Engineer 355-2730

39



-P age19 of21-

A P P EN DIX B – S A M P L E CO M M IT T EE M EET IN G A GEN DA

N A M EO FCO M M IT T EEM EET IN G

A GEN DA
Date

T im e,P lace/AddressofL ocation

1. CallM eetingtoO rder

2. R ollCallofM em bership

3. Com pliancew iththeO penM eetingL aw

4. ApprovalofM inutesfrom ____________

5. ApprovaloftheAgenda

6. Appearances/P resentations(O ptional)

7. ActionItem s
a.
b.

8. Inform ationItem s
a.
b.

9. Adjournm ent

Agendapreparedby _____ & postedon__________

P L EAS ET AKEN O T ICEthatanypersonw hohasaqualifyingdisabilityasdefinedbytheAm ericansw ithDisabilitiesAct
thatrequiresthe m eetingorm aterialsatthem eetingto bein an accessiblelocation orform at,should contactthe
M unicipalClerk,101 S outhBlvd.,orphone(608)355-2700,duringregularbusinesshoursatleast48hoursbeforethe
m eetingsothatreasonablearrangem entscanbem adetoaccom m odateeachrequest.

FO R IN FO R M AT IO N O N L Y,AN D N O T A N O T ICET O P U BL IS H

40



-P age20 of21-

A P P EN DIX C – S A M P L E R ES O L U T IO N

R ES O L U T IO N N O .2018-(R esolutionN um ber) Dated:(CouncilM eeting)

Background: (Departm ent Headsorthe City Adm inistratordraftthissection ofthe resolution
w hichshouldprovideahistoryandreasonsleadingtotherequestedaction.T hissectionisprovided
forthebenefitofCouncilm em bersw ho arenotm em bersoftheCom m itteethattheissuecam e
throughasw ellasthegeneralpublic.R esolutionsareperm anentrecordsofthecom m unityandthe
background listed hereshould becom pleteand should notsay “ refertoam em o” orsom eother
docum entthatw illnotbeaperm anentrecord. T hissectionisnotconsideredpartoftheactionof
theCouncil. T heactionoftheCouncilislistedinthe“ R esolved” section.)

FiscalN ote:(checkone) [ ]N otR equired [ ]BudgetedExpenditure [ ]N otBudgeted
Comments: (T heauthoroftheresolutionisrequiredtostatethefiscalim pactontheCity’s
presentbudget. Budgettransfersoram endm entsareoftenlisted inthissection.)

(T heauthorm ay list“W hereas” paragraphsin thesection iftheissueism orecom plicatedordetailedin
nature.)

R esolved,by theCom m on CounciloftheCity ofBaraboo,S aukCounty,W isconsin:

(T hefinaldecisionoftheCouncilislisted here.)

O fferedby: (Com m itteem akingrecom m endation)
M otion: (M akerofm otion) Approved:_____________________
S econd: (S econdofm otion) A ttest:_______________________

41



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-28-18 CBTP Use by Delton Fire.doc

NBR – 2

RESOLUTION NO. Dated: August 28, 2018
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:
In an effort to collaborate with our mutual aid partners, Delton Fire Department requested to use our Container Based
Training Prop (Live Fire Training Containers). Working in cooperation with the City Attorney, The Delton Fire and
Ambulance Commission Attorney and the Delton Fire Chief, the attached agreement was created and acceptable to all
parties.

Fiscal Note: ( one)  Not Required  Budgeted Expenditure  Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign an Agreement for the use of City of Baraboo’s
Container Based Training Prop between the City of Baraboo, Delton Fire and Ambulance Commission and
Delton Fire Department.

Offered by: Public Safety Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

42



A GR EEM EN T T HEFO R U S EO FCIT Y O FBA R A BO O ’S CO N T A IN ER BA S ED T R A IN IN G P R O P

T HIS AGR EEM EN T FO R T HE U S E O F T HE CIT Y O F BA R ABO O ’S CO N T AIN ER BA S ED T R AIN IN G P R O P
(“ Agreem ent” )isentered into by and betw een the City ofBaraboo,w ith am ailingaddressof101 S outh Blvd.,
Baraboo,W I53913,(“ City” ),and theDeltonFireand Am bulanceCom m ission,com prised oftheVillageofL ake
Delton and the T ow n ofDelton,w ith am ailing addressof45 M illerDrive,Baraboo,W I53913 (“ DFAC ” ).
BarabooandDFAC m ay bejointly referredtohereinasthe“ P arties.”

W HER EA S the City’sFire Departm ent (“ BFD” )hasaContainerBased T raining P rop (“ CBT P ” )that is
usedby theBFD fortrainingpurposes;and

W HER EA S ,theDFAC’sFireDepartm ent(“ DFD” )w ouldliketousetheCBT P fortrainingpurposes;and

W HER EA S ,in the spirit ofcooperation and having the best trained fire personnelpossible in the
Baraboo/Deltonarea,theCity w illallow theDFD useoftheCBT P asdescribedfurtherherein.

N O W ,T HER EFO R E,IT IS AGR EED BET W EEEN T HEP A R T IES A S FO L L O W S :

1. T erm . T he BFD w illm ake available to the DFD,and any trained and supervised em ployee or
volunteerthereto,theCBT P onthefollow ingm utually agreedupondatesandtim es:___________________.

2. Costs. T here w illbe no cost to the DFD orDFAC forthe DFD’suse ofthe CBT P except as
follow s: due to the nature oflive fire training,m aterialssuch asw ood lum ber,dryw alland the like that is
insideoftheCBT P w illbecom edam aged;thesem aterialsshallberem ovedandreplacedby DFD w ithm aterials
selected by theBFD thatare com parableto the m aterialsthatw ere dam aged w ithin thirty (30)calendarday’s
useoftheCBT P ,w ithsaidrem ovalandreplacem entoccurringonadateandtim ethatism utually agreedupon
by theBFD ChiefandDFD Chief.

3. T erm ination. T hisAgreem ent m ay be term inated at any tim e w ith orw ithout cause by the
BFD Chiefnotifying the DFD Chiefofsaid term ination,w hich m ay be com m unicated in w riting orverbally.
Further,during the use ofthe CBT P by the DFD,at least one BFD em ployee w illbe on site at alltim esto
supervisetheuseoftheCBT P . Ifatany tim etheBFD em ployeereasonably believestheuseoftheCBT P should
be discontinued forany reason by theDFD,the BFD em ployeew illinform theDFD em ployeeson site to cease
useoftheCBT P andtheDFD em ployeesw illim m ediately com ply.

4. Insurance. T he DFD w illm aintain adequate insurance forthe duration ofthe term ofthis
Agreem ent,including,ifrequired by law ,W orker’sCom pensation Insurance.Any dam age to orlossofthe
City’sequipm entorproperty thatiscaused by theDFD oranem ployee,volunteeroragentthereof,duringthe
term ofthisAgreem ent,w ith the exception described in P aragraph 2,above,shallbe paid forby the DFAC
w ithinthirty (30)calendardaysofthedateoftheinvoicesentby theCity toDFAC.

5. L egalAction. T heP artiesagreesthatiflegalactionisbroughtunderthisAgreem ent,exclusive
venue shalllie in S aukCounty,W isconsin. T he P artiesfurtheragree to attem pt to resolve any disagreem ent
resultingfrom thisAgreem entam ongstthem selvespriortotakingany form oflegalaction.

6. S everability. In case one orm ore ofthe provisionscontained in thisAgreem ent shallbe for
any reasonheldtobeinvalid,illegal,orunenforceableinany respectby acourtofcom petentjurisdiction,such
invalidity,illegality,orunenforceability shallnotaffectany otherprovisionthereofand thisAgreem entshallbe
construedasissuchinvalid,illegal,orunenforceableprovisionhadneverbeencontainedherein.

43



7. Am endm ents. T hisAgreem ent m ay not be m odified orassigned w ithout the priorw ritten
consentoftheP arties.

8. Effective Date. Effective date ofthisAgreem ent shallbe asofthe date offinalexecution
hereto.

EX ECU T ED by the City ofBaraboo and Delton Fire Departm ent,w ith each respective governm entalentity
actingby andthroughitsduly authorizedofficialsonthedatehereinbelow specified.

DEL T O N FIR EAN D A M BU L A N CECO M M IS S IO N

W itnessS ignature:______________________ By _________________________________________
W itnessP rint:__________________________ P rint:_______________________________________

T itle:_______________________________________
Date:_______________________________________

W itnessS ignature:______________________ By _________________________________________
W itnessP rint:__________________________ P rint:_______________________________________

T itle:_______________________________________
Date:_______________________________________

CIT Y O FBA R ABO O

W itnessS ignature:______________________ By _________________________________________
W itnessP rint:__________________________ M ikeP alm ,M ayor

Date:_______________________________________

W itnessS ignature:______________________ By _________________________________________
W itnessP rint:__________________________ BrendaZem an,City Clerk

Date:_______________________________________

ApprovedastoForm :
Em ily T rum an,BarabooCity Attorney

44



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-28-18 DPW Pole Building.docx

NBR – 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - Dated: August 28, 2018

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: Part The 2018 Budget included $60,000 for a new Pole Building at the City Services
Center. Following is a summary of the original June 07, 2018 bids for this building project:

Cleary Building $ 76,012.00
Brute Construction $ 85,526.00
T2 Contracting $149,500.00

Since the original bid was over budget, we have worked with the bidders and they have provided some
value engineering suggestions to reduce the cost of the project. Cleary Building Corp has submitted the
attached Proposal for the City’s consideration with a price of $60,531.

The Public Safety Committee reviewed these bids at their August 27th meeting and unanimously
recommended award to the low bidder with a line item transfer to cover the $531 difference.

FiscalNote : []Not Re quire d [x ]Budge te d Ex p e nditure [ ]Not Budge te d
Com m e nts

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That theP roposalof C learyB uildingC orp,in theamount of $60,531isherebyacceptedandallotherbids
arerejected.

Offered by: Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

45



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-28-18 Driftless Glen Sewer Use Agree.docx

NBR - 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - Dated: August 28, 2018

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: Driftless Glen Distillery has met with staff on multiple occasions to discuss their
high strength wastewater and its effect on the operation of the operation of the Water Resource
Recovery Facility.

On July 23rd, Driftless Glen met with the Public Safety Committee to discuss the possibility of
discharging their high-strength wastewater from their distillery at 300 Water Street. Staff has had
several meeting with representative from Driftless Glen and it is their position that they are pre-
treating their wastewater to a level than can be “handled” by our WWTP and they are ultimately
seeking permission to discharge their high-strength wastewater to the sewer system and negotiate a
special rate, accordingly.

As a first step, staff has worked with Driftless Glen to devise a means to accurately measure the
actual volume of water that is discharged to the sanitary sewer rather than use the total of water
used at the facility since a significant volume is “lost” during the distillation process, the subsequent
bottling of spirits, and the hauling of the high-strength wastewater produced during distillation off-
site.

Pursuant to the terms of the proposed Agreement, DG will receive a “credit” of sorts for water that
is used at the facility but not discharged to the sanitary sewer system.

This Agreement addresses only part of DG’s concern. It continues to be their position that they
are pre-treating their wastewater to a level than can be “handled” by our WWTP and believe they
should be given permission to discharge to the sewer system and negotiate a corresponding special
rate. Since a Sanitary Sewer Rate Study was recently commissioned, Staff has recommended no
further action pending completion of that Rate Study.

The Public Safety Committee reviewed this matter at their August 27th meeting and unanimously
recommended approval of this Agreement.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to sign the attached Agreement
Between the City of Baraboo and Driftless Glen Distillery to calculate sewer use charges based on
the actual volume of wastewater that is discharged from their facility to the sanitary sewer system.

Offered by: Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

46



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BARABOO AND DRIFTLESS GLEN DISTILLERY 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the City of Baraboo, a Wisconsin municipal 

corporation with a mailing address of 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, WI 53913 (“City”) and Driftless Glen 

Distillery, LLC, a foreign limited liability company with a mailing address of 300 Water Street, Baraboo, 

WI 53913 (“Distillery”).  The City and the Distillery may be jointly referred to herein as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Distillery consists of a restaurant, tasting room and spirits distillery (“Services”) 

located in the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin; and  

WHEREAS, to conduct its business, the Distillery uses water and sewer services provided by 

the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that as part of the Services, some of the City’s water 

that goes into the Distillery will not later be discharged into the City’s sewer and as such, the Distillery 

is not required to pay a sewer use charge for water  that it does not actually discharge to the sanitary 

sewer system; and 

WHEREAS, the Distillery has agreed to install a metering device, provided by the City, and 

other methods in order to assist in accurately tracking the true amount of water the Distillery uses 

that is not discharged to the City’s sanitary sewer system; and 

WHEREAS, upon the installation of said metering device and additional proof provided to the 

City by the Distillery of the amount of water that is barreled and/or hauled away from the Distillery, 

the City will adjust the Distillery’s sewer bill to accurately reflect the true amount of sewer services 

used by the Distillery. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for the mutual consideration contained herein, the Parties agree as 

follows: 

TERMS 

1. Term.  This Agreement shall become effective on the date executed by all parties and 

shall remain in effect for the duration of the operation of the Distillery. 

 

2. City’s Responsibility.  The City agrees to provide to the Distillery, within two (2) 

business days of the Distillery’s request, a meter that will accurately track the volume of water that 

is used in the chiller system and does not enter the sanitary sewer system.  The City further agrees to 

adjust the Distillery’s sewer bill to accurately reflect the true volume of wastewater discharged to the 

City’s sanitary sewer system by the Distillery, conditioned upon the Distillery’s full and timely 

compliance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 

3. Distillery’s Responsibility.  In order for the Distillery to be eligible for any deductions 

in the amount of their sewer use charge, the Distillery understands it must fully and timely comply 

with the following:  

47



a. The Distillery must install, at the Distillery’s cost, a metering device provided by the 

City pursuant to the specifications of the City, and to pay for any repairs to or 

replacements of the metering device as necessary unless caused by a defect of the 

device.  Within three (3) business days of the completed installation, the Distillery 

must contact Wade Peterson, Utility Superintendent for the City of Baraboo, and 

allow Superintendent Peterson access to the Distillery to inspect the installation.  If 

changes to the installation need to be made, Superintendent Peterson will inform the 

Distillery at the time of inspection.  The Distillery must ensure, to the best of the 

Distillery’s ability that the meter is working property for the duration of the 

Agreement and, in the event the Distillery reasonably believes the meter is no longer 

working properly, the Distillery must immediately notify Superintendent Peterson. 

 

b. The Distillery must provide to Superintendent Peterson true copies of documentation 

indicating the volume of spirits produced, in gallons, that have been bottled at the 

Distillery as well as the volume of waste water, in gallons, that have been hauled away 

from the Distillery in tankers.  This information must be provided to Superintendent 

Peterson, or his designee, by email on or shortly before March 15, June 15, September 

15 and December 15 of each year.  The information must be for the three full calendar 

months preceding the information due date.  E.g., the information provided to 

Superintendent Peterson on or before March 15 must be for the full months of 

December, January and February.   

 

c.  The Distillery must allow the City, and any employee or agent thereof, access to the 

metering device during normal Distillery business hours to ensure ongoing 

compliance with the City’s specifications and to verify the accuracy of the information 

produced by the metering device.   

 

4. Default.  Failure of the Distillery to timely comply with any of the requirements listed 

in Paragraph 3(a) – (c), above, will result in the Distillery not receiving a deduction in its sewer bill for 

the period in question.  No exceptions shall be made by the City, such as retroactive deductions based 

on untimely information provided to the City unless approved by the City Council.  Rectification shall 

require the Distillery coming into full compliance with all requirements contained herein and 

confirmation of said compliance in writing by Superintendent Peterson.   

5. Notice.  Any notices required or permitted to be given per this Agreement shall be 
given in writing and shall be delivered (a) in person, or (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested, or (c) as otherwise specified herein, and such notices shall be addressed as 
follows:  

To the City: Wade Peterson, Utility Superintendent 
City Services Center 

      450 Roundhouse Court 
      Baraboo, WI 53913 
      wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com 

48



 
  With a Copy to:  City of Baraboo 
      Attn: City Attorney 
      101 South Blvd. 
      Baraboo, WI 53913 
 
 
  To the Distillery:  Renee Bemis 
      300 Water Street 
      Baraboo, WI  53913 
 
  With a Copy to:  Attorney Charles V. Sweeney  
      Axley Brynelson, LLP 
      P. O. Box 1767 
      Madison, WI  53701-1767 
      csweeney@axley.com 
  

6. Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned by the Distillery, in whole or in 
part, without written consent of the City. 

7. Compliance with Law.  Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted to mean that 
the Distillery may fail to comply with all applicable laws and regulations, including the Baraboo 
Municipal Code, and all rules and requirements contained therein. 

8. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be deemed to have been made 
in, and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Any lawsuit 
related to or arising out of disputes under this Agreement shall be commenced and tried in the 
circuit court of Sauk County, Wisconsin, and the Parties submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the 
circuit court for such lawsuits. 

9. Amendments.  This Agreement may be amended at any time upon mutual written 
consent of the Parties. 

 
10. Counterparts.  This Agreement has been executed in several counterparts, each of 

which shall be taken to be an original, and all collectively but one instrument. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
proper officers. 

 
(SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

49



DRIFTLESS GLEN DISTILLERY 
 

Witness Signature: ___________________________ By: ________________________________ 
 
Witness Print: _______________________________ Print:  ________________________________ 
 
       Title:  ________________________________  
 
       Date: ________________________________ 
 
Witness Signature: ___________________________ By: ________________________________ 
 
Witness Print: _______________________________ Print:  ________________________________ 
 
       Title:  ________________________________ 
 
       Date:   ________________________________ 

 
 
 

CITY OF BARABOO 
 
Witness Signature: ___________________________ By: ________________________________ 
        Mike Palm, Mayor 
Witness Print: _______________________________   
        

Date: ________________________________ 
 
Witness Signature: ___________________________ By: ________________________________ 

Brenda Zeman, City Clerk 
Witness Print: _______________________________   
        

Date: ________________________________ 
 

Approved as to Form: 

_________________________ 
Emily Truman, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 
 

P:\Administration\Attorney\Agreements and Contracts\Driftless Glen Distillery Agreement – FINAL 8-17-18.docx 

50



P:\Council\Ordinances\8-28-18 1420 South Blvd Rezone.docx

NBO - 1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: Bruce Braithwaite, managing member of The Alsan Group #8, LLC, owns the property
at 1420 South Blvd, which has been the site of the Honey Boy Mobile Home Park and is located in
an MH-P Manufactured Homes Park district. The property owners have closed the Park and have
requested the zoning be changed to B-3, Highway Oriented Business, which is consistent with the
existing zoning to the south, east, and north of the property.

The Plan Commission reviewed the proposed zoning change at their August 21, 2018 meeting, and
forwarded the matter to the Common Council for further consideration with a favorable
recommendation.
Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted Comments:

An Ordinance amending §17.18(4)(a) and the Zoning District Map rezoning tax parcel 206-
1152-90000 from MH-P Manufactured Homes – Park district to a B-3 Highway Oriented Business
district.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. Section 17.18(4)(a), Ordinances is hereby revised to reflect the following changes: Tax
Parcel 206-1152-90000, the following described 5.3-acre parcel located at 1420 South Blvd,
from its current MH-P Manufactured Home Park zoning classification to a B-3 Highway
Oriented Business zoning classification:.

A part of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 3, T11N, R6E, City of Baraboo, Sauk

County, Wisconsin described as follows:

The SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 3, T11N, R6E except Sauk County Certified

Survey Map No. 650 and except the easterly 511.34 feet of the northerly 140.1 feet of said SE

¼ of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 3.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of the
City of Baraboo on the ____ day of ________, 2018 and is recorded on page ___ of volume ___.

City Clerk: _________________________

51



8-28-18 Revise Official Traffic Map for No Parking AreasP:\Council\Ordinances\8-28-18 Revise Official Traffic Map for No Parking Areas.docx

NBO - 2

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Public Safety Committee reviewed parking on the east side of Walnut Street
between Parkway and Elm Street, the west side of Moore Street south of South Blvd, and both
sides of Summit Street between 9th and 10th Avenues.

The Public Safety Committee reviewed this matter at their August 27th meeting and voted
unanimously to forward it to the Common Council with a favorable recommendation.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

An Ordinance revising §7.02(2)(b)2, the Official Traffic Map, to provide for no parking on
a portions of Walnut Street, Moore Street, and Summit Street.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. Revise Section 7.02(2)(b)2, the Official Traffic Map, to show no parking at the following
locations:

The east side of Walnut Street between Parkway and a point 130 south of Elm Street..

The west side of Moore Street from a point 120 feet south of South Blvd to a point 220

feet south of South Blvd.

Both sides of Summit Street from a point 100 feet south of 10th Avenue to 10th Avenue.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the ___ day of September 2018, and is recorded on page ___ of volume __.

City Clerk: ________________________

52



City of Baraboo Treasurer's Report Investment 2018.xlsx 8/14/2018
Month July 2018

Bank Balance Bank

BANK INVESTMENTS Type Fund Account Term Maturity Rate BNB LGIP WF/JB CFB SUM BWD PDS FBB RCB CLARE WCCU ICB CCF BMO FICA SCHWAB Grand Total

Airport to General Cert of Deposit 100 7068859 21 months 7/16/18 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Alma Waite Account NOW account 820 104502957 Daily 0.49% 14,674.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,674.13

Alma Waite Trust Fund Cert of Deposit 820 6275826 36 months 7/8/21 2.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00

25688 36 months 4/20/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

6295215 36 months 10/16/19 1.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

3861228 33 months 11/21/20 *2.05% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00

54962-27444 30 months 8/21/20 1.99% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

6900492354 31 months 9/22/20 2.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00

40032677 30 months 10/16/20 2.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,627.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,627.60

Investment Pool 820 856206-3 Daily 1.95% 0.00 37,323.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,323.53

Dana Investment 820 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

CDA-Grant Accounts Checking 220 1000934/1146394 Daily none 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

CDA-Loan Accounts (blank) 983 (blank) (blank) 652,437.54 164,367.69 0.00 61,087.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 877,892.56

Fire Benefit Fund Investment 900 126696102 Daily 0.10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 649.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 649.16

Cert of Deposit 900 6900470891 13 months 12/1/18 1.49% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00

Investment Pool 900 856206-4 Daily 1.95% 0.00 27,486.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,486.80

Fire Equipment Fund Cert of Deposit 420 19965 36 months 12/14/18 1.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,022.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,022.16

6294952 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,641.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,641.41

54962-25689 36 months 4/20/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

109465199 24 months 3/23/20 2.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

30087 36 months 3/28/21 2.47% 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Dana Investment 420 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

Friends of the Library Savings 940 103035891 Daily 0.10% 18,577.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,577.23

General Cash Account Checking / NOW 100 1000306/9830 Daily .04%/.49% 980,824.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 980,824.55

Deposit Placement 100 101066015 Daily 0.49% 58,226.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,226.60

General Fund Money Market 100 908-640 Daily 0.25% 0.00 0.00 203,899.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 203,899.10

86190136 Daily 0.89% 0.00 0.00 0.00 774,926.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 774,926.73

163563 Daily 1.18% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 127,733.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 127,733.08

7481010 Daily 0.48% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210,779.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210,779.76

471582 Daily 0.80% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 288,959.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 288,959.41

10080968 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 641,821.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 641,821.13

525450 Daily 0.60% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 402,041.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 402,041.83

54962-07 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,643.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,643.32

5031443 Daily 0.95% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,440.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,440.78

20032292 Daily 0.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,833.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,833.01

2061232 Daily 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,049.79 0.00 0.00 101,049.79

Cert of Deposit 100 54962-22811 36 months 4/22/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00

3846829 24 months 9/12/19 1.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

54962-25192 36 months 10/22/18 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

29565 24 months 8/28/19 1.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

6900460439 15 months 11/30/18 1.49% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,373.73 0.00 0.00 150,373.73

29645 18 months 3/20/19 1.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

29646 12 months 9/20/18 1.33% 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

6199976 15 months 6/20/19 2.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

30085 12 months 3/28/19 2.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00

109508099 24 months 6/08/20 2.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

109507299 18 months 12/8/19 2.36% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

40032552 24 months 4/6/20 2.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Investment Pool 100 856206-1 Daily 1.95% 0.00 925,056.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 925,056.90

Deposit Placement 100 104791111271 Daily 1.74% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,016,336.43 0.00 1,016,336.43

10090686 Daily 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 784,503.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 784,503.17

Dana Investment 100 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,225,000.00 1,225,000.00

General Fund-Bond Issue Money Market 100 104557859 Daily 1.87% 592,346.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 592,346.04

Investment Pool 100 856206-2 Daily 1.95% 0.00 2,334,200.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,334,200.25

Deposit Placement 100 10090686 Daily 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,000.00

Library Building Fund Cert of Deposit 851 40032033 17 month 3/27/19 1.74% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,765.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,765.87

Investment Pool 851 856206-6 Daily 1.95% 0.00 151,790.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,790.85

Dana Investment 851 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00

Library Segregated Fund NOW account 850 104551192 Daily 0.49% 117,516.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,516.11

Library Segregated Trust FundCert of Deposit 850 14890100-6 13 months 4/23/19 1.39% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 228,577.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 228,577.81

30086 12 month 3/28/19 2.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00

Park House Account NOW account 890 101001035 Daily 0.49% 20,339.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,339.06

Park Impact Fees Cert of Deposit 250 40032035 17 months 3/27/19 1.74% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,294.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,294.30

40032677 24 months 5/2/20 2.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,148.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,148.71

Park Kuenzi Estate Cert of Deposit 830 6264646 24 months 7/22/20 2.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,301.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,301.54

7069931 24 months 7/25/19 1.25% 20,928.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,928.52

Park Segregated Fund Cert of Deposit 870 30009 12 months 3/12/19 2.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00

NOW account 840/870 1000-888 Daily 0.49% 58,421.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,421.17

Sewer Debt Service NOW account 960 104506359 Daily 0.49% 50,539.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,539.12

Sewer Depreciation Fund Cert of Deposit 960 7069761 18 Months 7/25/18 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30695 12 Months 7/30/19 2.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 166,025.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 166,025.35

Sewer Equipment Replacement FundCert of Deposit 960 14890100-1 24 Months 1/25/19 1.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,345.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,345.24

3854693 18 month 8/14/18 1.10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 161,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 161,760.00

NOW account 960 104522281 Daily 0.49% 258,414.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258,414.33

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00

Sewer General Money Market 960 525990 Daily 0.60% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 246,318.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 246,318.06

Cert of Deposit 960 54962-26733 18 months 11/24/18 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 157,228.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 157,228.13

30007 12 months 3/12/19 2.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

NOW account 960 104550099 Daily 0.49% 744,766.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 744,766.73

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

Stormwater Dana Investment 950 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

Stormwater Equip ReplacementMoney Market 950 104565819 Daily 0.49% 212,877.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,877.05

Utilities Account Checking 960/970 101000292 Daily 0.04% 597,048.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 597,048.54

Water General Money Market 970 101153201 Daily 0.49% 337,879.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 337,879.36

Cert of Deposit 970 54962-26671 18 months 11/3/18 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303,459.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303,459.89

40032034 17 months 3/27/19 1.74% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 202,354.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 202,354.49

6900470890 13 months 12/1/18 1.49% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00

30006 12 months 3/12/19 2.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00

Dana Investment 970 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

Grand Total 4,735,826.08 3,640,226.02 203,899.10 2,427,039.41 365,572.21 544,493.08 416,981.57 635,779.76 1,533,324.30 648,359.89 1,181,331.34 641,383.73 784,023.98 641,423.52 1,016,336.43 3,150,000.00 22,566,000.42

20.99% 16.13% 0.90% 10.76% 1.62% 2.41% 1.85% 2.82% 6.79% 2.87% 5.24% 2.84% 3.47% 0.90% 4.50% 13.96% Actual

Bank Rating *** **** **** **** ***** ***** **** ***** **** **** **** **** ****

FDIC / State Insured 1,360,664.14 Unlimited 1,300,000.00 711,087.33 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited Unlimited 13,659,531$

Collateral 5,036,525.00 2,125,871.35 1,000,000.00 496,000.00 5,756,469$

Brokerage Securites 3,150,000$

Maximum Investment 6,397,189.14 2,836,958.68 1,650,000.00 1,146,000.00 22,566,000$Lori J Laux, Treasurer

53



TREASURER'S INVESTMENT TRANSACTION REPORT Jul-18

Average Rate of Return on Current Deposits: Benchmarks:

Avg Term

Total Receipts: 1,076,610.57 General Funds: 6.8 M 1.53% LGIP 1.95%

Utility Funds: 13.0 M 1.07%

Total Disbursments: 1,535,333.53 Segregated Funds: 27.6 M 1.74% 90-day T-bill: 1.97%

Securities w/Dana 3.51 years 2.02%

All Funds: 11.5 M 1.40% 6M CD: 1.38%

Liquid: 60% 12M CD: 1.75%

Term: 40% 18M CD: 1.98%

Policy Objectives:

Safety: ▪ $3,150,000 has been invested in marketable securities with Dana Investments, these are not guaranteed.

Liquidity: ▪ Nothing new to report

Yield: ▪ Continuing to transition money to higher yielding investments, Utilities are considering moving some $ to LGIP

TRANSACTIONS

# Action Type Identification Bank Acct # Note Term Maturity Date Rate Amount Interest

(1) Renew CD Kuenzi Estate ICB 6264646 24 months 7/22/2018 1.00% 15,097.00 Reinvested

7/22/2020 2.65% 11,000.00 Reinvested

Comments: Took out funds for current year projects

(2) Renew CD Alma Waite ICB 6275826 36 months 7/8/2018 1.50% 160,000.00 Reinvested

7/8/2021 2.85% 160,000.00 Reinvested

Comments: Withdrew the interest

(3) CLOSE CD General from Airport BNB 7068859 21 months 7/16/2018 1.00% 81,074.00 Reinvested

Comments: General fund purchased this CD from the airport when funds were needed for the runway project

(4) Renew CD Sewer Depreciation BNB 7069761 18 months 7/25/2018 0.90% 153,930.00 Reinvested

7/30/2019 2.15% 166,025.35 Reinvested

Comments: Added $10,000 current year contribution

INVESTMENT ADVISOR TRANSACTIONS

Yield to Worst

# Action Type Identification Price Rating Note Term/WAL Maturity DateYield - Maturity Amount Interest

NONE

54



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - July 2018

July Year to Date Totals Year to Date Percentage
Incident Responses 2018 2017 2017 2018 Increase/Decrease
Fire, Other 1 2 2 2 2018
Building Fire 0 7 12 8 31 Fire 14.49%
Fire in Mobile Home used as a Fixed Structure 0 0 0 0 55 Rescue 25.70%
Fire in Structures other than Building 0 0 0 0 7 Haz Mat 3.27%
Cooking Fire 1 3 6 6 29 Alarm 13.55%
Chimney Fire 0 1 1 4 75 Other 35.05%
Vehicle Fire 1 1 2 2 17 Mutual Aid 7.94%
Wildland Fire 0 2 3 5
Trash or Rubbish Fire Contained 0 1 1 0 2017
Outside Rubbish, Trash or Waste Fire 0 0 3 2 33 Fire 8.66%
Dumpster or other Trash Receptacle Fire 1 2 3 1 125 Rescue 32.81%
Outside Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 17 Haz Mat 4.46%
Outside Gas or Vapor Combustion Explosion 0 0 0 1 60 Alarm 15.75%
Medical Assist 7 12 31 20 133 Other 34.91%
Vehicle Crash 3 50 77 22 13 Mutual Aid 3.41%
Motor vehicle/pedestrian crash 0 1 1 0
Search for Person on Land 0 1 1 0
Extrication of Victim(s) from Building/Structure 0 0 0 0
Extrication from Vehicles 2 4 5 3
Extrication, Other 0 1 2 0
Elevator Rescue 0 1 1 2
Water/Ice Rescue 1 0 0 4
High Angle Rescue 0 4 7 4
Hazardous Material 2 5 15 5
Carbon Monoxide Incident 1 0 2 2
Hazardous Call, Other 1 18 26 8
Vehicle Accident - General Cleanup 0 2 3 4
Animal Rescue 0 0 0 1
Water Problem, Other 0 0 0 0
Smoke or Odor Removal 0 1 1 0
Sevice Call, Other 0 0 1 1
Lock-out 0 0 0 0
Assist Police 1 3 6 2
Public Service 1 17 18 3
Unauthorized Burning 0 1 4 1
Authorized Burning 1 2 4 1
Good Intent Call 5 18 34 28
Dispatched/Cancelled 3 16 31 25
Wrong Location 0 0 0 0
Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 0 2 2 0
Steam, Vapor, Fog or Dust thought to be Smoke 0 3 3 1
Malicious Alarm 0 1 4 1
Bomb Threat 0 0 0 0
Alarm 4 23 38 24
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 1 13 18 4
Lightning Strike 0 0 0 0
Severe Weather Standby 0 0 0 0
Mutual Aid - City 2 5 10 11
Mutual Aid - Rural 0 3 3 6
Totals 39 226 381 214 -5.31%

0 Exposure Fires
381 Total Incidents

Incident Responses by Municipality Total Incidents Percent
City of Baraboo 19 48.72% 122 57.01%
Village of West Baraboo 0 0.00% 5 2.34%
Town of Baraboo 16 41.03% 48 22.43%
Town of Fairfield 1 2.56% 6 2.80%
Town of Greenfield 1 2.56% 13 6.07%
Town of Sumpter 0 0.00% 3 1.40%
Mutual Aid - City 2 5.13% 11 5.14%
Mutual Aid - Rural 0 0.00% 6 2.80%
Totals 39 100.00% 214 100.00%

55



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - July 2018

Fire Inspections January February March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec
City of Baraboo 38 3 1 35 113 141 36
Village of West Baraboo 11 46 64 21 1 0 3
Town of Baraboo 0 0 0 0 0 2 0
Town of Fairfield 2 1 0 0 0 0 0
Town of Greenfield 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Town of Sumpter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 52 50 65 56 114 143 40 0 0 0 0 0

Total Inspections Year to Date 520

Number Number Number Total
Fire Prevention Education - Current Month of Activities of Adults of Children Participants
Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety Training 0 0 0 0
Fire Safety Presentations 1 27 0 27
Fire Safety House Training 0 0 0 0
Other (Open House) 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 1 27 0 27

1866

27
Number of Number of

Smoke Alarms CO Alarms Total
Install Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarms 0 1 1

22 Year to Date Total

Total Fire Safety Contacts Year to Date

56



57



58



Finance/Personnel Committee – Dennis Thurow Committee Rm #205 August 14, 2018

Members Present: Petty, Sloan, Thurow

Absent:

Others Present: Mayor Palm, E. Geick, E. Truman, C. Haggard, B. Zeman, K. Stieve, P. Cannon, L. Laux, T. Pinion

Call Meeting to Order – Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting
Law. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan to approve the minutes of July 24, 2018. Motion carried unanimously.
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to approve the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council approval of the

accounts payable for $824,831.82. Motion carried unanimously.

b) WI Dept. of Administration CDBG (Community Development Block Grant) – RLF (Revolving Loan Fund)
Close Program – CDA Director Pat Cannon explained that compliance under the current program is very complex
and that the Department of Administration (DOA) estimates that there is $100 million dollars in this program
across the state. They also estimate that between 50-60% of these funds are sitting in the bank as cash and are not
being used as the program was designed for, a revolving loan. In order to try and recirculate the money, HUD
recommended that the DOA submit an application to close out the CDBG-RLF program. Under the program they
are giving us 2 options: 1) We package up the loans and hand it all back over to the State or 2) When the application
is approved, we pick a date within a 2 year period to send them a check for the value of our outstanding loans plus
our cash returning all of the money. Once we turn the money over to the State, we then have ownership of the
loans as they come back in payments to us. The loan revenues over the life of the loan become de-federalized and
come back to the City for however we wish to use those funds. Pat is estimating we have about $750,000 in this
program right now. What the DOA plans to do with the returned funds is to place them in a trust account for each
municipality that returns the funds. The City can then put in for a CDBG eligible project on a non-competitive
basis and receive our money back. We can also put in for a competitive basis CDBG loan and use our money as
a match – these usually require a one to one match. The DOA has submitted their application and HUD has 45
days to accept, reject, or ask for additional information. The DOA is looking at starting this October 1, 2018
unless it is not approved by then. If it’s approved after this date, it would start whatever the approval date is. Ald.
Sloan confirmed that if we send the money back to the state, we then become the owner of the loan payments but
we can borrow the money back from the state. P. Cannon advised the Committee that this would be grant money.
Ald. Sloan questioned the income stream and if this would be General Funds and P. Cannon noted that this would
be up to the governing body to make this determination. The CDA’s recommendation is that we start our own
Revolving Loan Fund and put our own requirements on the process. At this time, there are a lot of internal
decisions that need to be made. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to post pone until
we have additional information.

c) Long Term Revenue Forecast, Capital Planning, and Wage Projections – Adm. Geick presented a revised
Capital Improvement Plan based on the current goals for the City of Baraboo. Significant changes to the plan
include: The Fire/EMS project has been pushed to the top and is currently scheduled in 3 phases, the UW Theatre
Project has been revised to setting aside $50,000 per year for the next few years, and the library has moved to
2028 for the actual building. Ald. Sloan would like to see the Library funding reduced to $5,000,000 and has
requested that we get an opinion from Ehler’s or Moody’s as to what borrowing this money, whether it be for the
fire station or the library, will do to our bond rating. This was presented as informational only, no action was
taken at this time.

Informational Items - City Attorney’s report on insurance claims
 One claim is pending settlement right now in the amount of $485.30. This is for a claim made for some damaged

plumbing. Atty. Truman determined that it was in the best interest of the City to settle this claim.
 One other pending claim that Atty. Truman prefers to not speak on at this time, she is currently waiting for some

additional information.
 One claim was filed today however it appears to be incomplete.

Committee Comments
Ald. Petty would like on the next agenda to look at Elected Officials compensation.

Adjournment – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn at 6:38pm.
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk 59



P:\Council\Website PDF Packets & Minutes\2018\8-28-18 Plan 07-23-18 Minutes.doc

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – July 23, 2018

Members Present: Phil Wedekind and Mike Plautz, and Tom Kolb. Others Present: Ed Geick, Chief Schauf, Chief Stieve,
Attorney Truman, Tom Pinion, Wade Peterson, Tony Gilman, Daniel Zech, Gary Meeker, Buck Sweeney, Jim Smith, Nancy
Mistele, Renee Bemus, Tom Fitzwilliams, and Ben Bromley.

Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Hall Committee Room,
101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by
Plautz to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb approve the
minutes of the June 11, 2018 meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

New Business
a. Consider revising parking regulations on Ash Street between Water Street and 1st Street. (Daniel Zech) – Engineer Pinion

presented the background for the request. He said currently the 2-hr parking extends from the Baraboo River to Water
Streets, it then leap frogs one block, and then goes from 1st to 4th. He said that the revision would be Ash Street from the
Baraboo River to 4th Street on both sides of the street. Kolb moved to approve. Daniel Zech said that there is a sign that
states no parking from 2 a.m. until 6 a.m., but it is never enforced. Plautz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Review and recommendation for revising the City’s ordinance regarding Special Events – Attorney Truman presented the
background on the issue. She said that the current ordinance is extremely vague. She said that anytime there is any event on
public or private property, it is considered a special event and a license has to be obtained. Truman said that the City does
not want to regulate everything that happens on private properties. Truman said one of the biggest changes to the proposed
revision is to change the definition of what constitutes a special event. She said that there are new clarifications in the
proposed ordinance; one is that a special event might not just take place on one day. She stated that another proposed
clarification the two different costs associated with special events. The appeals process was discussed. After a lengthy
discussion, Plautz moved, Kolb seconded to recommend the proposed revisions to the City’s ordinance regarding Sp0ecial
Events as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Review and recommendation for revising the City’s ordinance regulating loud and unnecessary noise – Attorney Truman
presented the proposed ordinance revisions. She said that she did work on the revisions with the Police Chief. She said that
the Chief suggested that no noise permits between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:30 a.m. be granted. Wedekind asked what
would be done with the Fair Association; Truman said that is something that would have to be discussed. Truman said at this
time there is no fee associated it the permit; however, the Committee could consider changing a fee. It was moved by Kolb,
seconded by Plautz to bring proposed revisions back to the Committee in August for possible recommendation. Motion
carried unanimously.

d. Review and recommendation of Gary Meeker’s request for a second driveway to their single-family residential property at
1018 3rd Street – Gary Meeker stated that he would request to install the second driveway that would be blacktop; however
would like to have gravel until it is compacted. Wedekind said that he has been to the Committee twice and was denied. He
stated that it is policy one driveway per lot, unless it is a corner lot. Wedekind feels if the permit were given to Meeker, it
would set a precedence. Discussion of other second driveways took place, Pinion said that the last two times that this was
before the Committee, Meeker was only asking for a curb cut; however, this time he is asking for an entire driveway, it was
stated that this lot is oversized. Kolb felt he could be moved in terms of oversized lots, but not an automatic approval. Plautz
feels that the oversize lot would be enough of an exception that it would set a precedence. Plautz moved to approve the
request for a second driveway at 1018 3rd Street based on the Committee’s discussion of being an oversized lot. Kolb
seconded the motion. Kolb feels that if the Committee is going to do this an oversize lot needs to be defined and the City
needs to start enforcing driveways that exist that should not. Kolb asked Meeker how long he felt it would take to pave the
driveway. Meeker said that he would do it as soon as he could; Kolb said he did not want it to sit all winter. Kolb asked for
an amendment to the motion that the driveway is completed within 60 days of the start date. Plautz seconded the amended
motion. Motion carried 2 to 1, Wedekind voting no.

e. Discussion with Driftless Glen Distillery, LLC regarding wastewater discharge from the Driftless Glen Distillery at 300
Water Street and how they propose to comply with the Subchapter III: Baraboo Sewer Utility in Chapter 1.3 of the City’s
General Code of Ordinances – Pinion said this has been on ongoing discussion with Driftless Glen about high strength
condition of the wastewater that they would like to discharge to the sanitary sewer. He said that they have made efforts to try
to provide more consistent product. Pinion presented the Committee with the limits of the three parameters to safely
discharge, along with the distillery’s proposed discharge the last time they ran a batch. Pinion said that with the numbers is

60



P:\Council\Website PDF Packets & Minutes\2018\8-28-18 Plan 07-23-18 Minutes.doc

has an effect on the operation of the Treatment Plant, so the distillery has been hauling it off site. He said looking at
imposing the ordinance requirements and look at the high-strength surcharge rates; it is a significantly higher cost to the
distillery. Buck Sweeney said he has been working with the City to find solutions. He said that if a solution is found so that
the Wastewater Plant can take the waste without upset then he feels that the distillery would have to go to the Council from a
policy point of view to see if it can be done, could the City give them a rate that would allow them to be competitive in the
marketplace. Jim Smith presented the procedure of the 2017 water usage. He then explained the distillation system. Smith
then presented what is being proposed to allow the distillery to discharge into the City’s system. Kolb questioned metering it
on the discharge. Pinion said that they are talking about using a metering pump so that it is a constant low-flow out of the
facility. He asked if there was anything as far as flow proportion and sampling and if they will be pacing that. Smith said that
he felt it would be easy to periodically sample the tank. Smith said that it is a refrigerated sampler that can be based on flow
or time. Plautz asked if this would satisfy Peterson’s concerns. Peterson said that nothing has been discussed about money.
Sweeney said that the money issue would really be up to the Council. Peterson said that it is in black and white in the
ordinance. Sweeney said that it would be a variance to the ordinance. Peterson said that they are asking all the residents of
the City to significantly subsidize their business. Kolb understands that the distillery would be paying the higher rates, but
only for the higher test discharge. Geick asked Sweeney if they are proposing any kind of rate. It was stated that it cost
approximately $575 to haul off-site. Pinion said that the City’s rate is based on gross water consumption, not net water
discharge, so there is no credit built-in for the deduct meter that is being proposed. Pinion said that it is part of the Utility
budget this year for a rate study, which will take 4 or 5 months to complete. Therefore, based on the currently surcharge
rates, there is a difference, it is higher trucking off-site, more convenient obviously to discharge locally, but he doesn’t know
how the new numbers will compare to what the current surcharge rates are. Geick asked Sweeney if he was agreeable to the
concept of what he was talking about would be something that could be considered in the proposed rate study. Sweeney said
that he wouldn’t have a problem looking at it from a rate study point of view. He said that he thinks metering itself is a lot
less controversial, it feels that it is fair. Pinion that this is discussion item and no action can take place to, but asked when
they wanted to start discharging to the sewer. Sweeney said they would like to get the deducts approved so that they are not
paying high strength waste, regardless of where they are taking it, because they should be paying high-strength waste
because they are hauling it. Pinion said currently they are hauling off-site, but are paying for gross water consumption on the
sewer side. Therefore, the first thing to do is to install the right meters, meter them the right way, and that becomes a straight
forward deduct. He said that the distillery would continue it haul it off-site, because the City is not prepared to make any
special rate without crunching the numbers. Sweeney said that they would like to have a seat at the table for the proposed
rate study. After a lengthy discussion, the distillery has agreed to install a deduct meter, and will give Peterson the amount of
alcohol barreled. Attorney Truman said that she would meet with Sweeney to draft up so everything is clear with no
confusion as to what is going to be done.

f. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for June 2018 – It was moved
by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the monthly billing adjustments/credits for Sewer and Water customers for June
2018 as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Peterson said that his crew put together a temporary system that is the best while under

construction. He said construction should be done in November. He said he received two proposals for the rate study and
will be moving forward.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Gilman said that Dave Smith started employment on July 9th. Gilman presented is June
activity report. He said that all parking lots were finished before the parade.

c. Police Chief’s Report – Schauf said that he is working on filling three vacancies. He said the parade went well with no
problems.

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Stieve said there the department has three openings to fill. He said there has been one
retirement, two resignations. As part of the Fire Department Operations Study, the work on the SOG continues.

ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn at 2:54 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Phil Wedekind, Chairman

61



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting July 31, 2018

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM.

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Kate
Fitzwilliams. Roy Franzen was absent.

Also in attendance were Mayor Palm, Administrator Geick, Tom Pinion, Attorney Truman, Anita LaCoursiere,
Gary Wegner, Andy Eberhardt, Travis Gehrke, Michael Carbonara, and Ben Bromley.

Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Agenda Approval: It was moved by O’Neill, seconded by Kolb to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried

unanimously.
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Kolb, seconded by O’Neill to approve the minutes of the July 17, 2018

meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.) – There were no speakers.

New Business
a. Consideration of Wisconsin Power & Light’s (Owner) and American Transmission Company’s (Applicant)

request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the expansion of the existing substation and the construction of a
new self-contained control house in a B-1 Central Business zoning district, located at their Lynn Street
substation on the south side of the Baraboo River between Vine and Walnut Streets, 125 Vine Street, City of
Baraboo – Andy Eberhardt, representative of ATC addressed the Commission regarding their request. He said
that he understands that the Commission has the desire to aesthetically improve the site of the facility. He then
presented the Commission with a plan showing a mesh that blocks approximately 89% of the view from those
looking in from the outside. He said that ATC would be willing to installing if acceptable to the Commission.
Discussion took place regarding grade of mesh and various colors. Liston moved to approve the conditional use
permit conditioned upon installing forest green screening on the south and east sides of the fenced enclosure.
Kolb seconded the motion. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Thurow, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb,
Fitzwilliams, and Wedekind. Nay – 0, motion carried 6-0.

b. Consideration of a Request from Bruce Braithwaite to rezone the 5.3-acre parcel on the north side of South
Blvd. in the SE¼ of the NW¼ of Section 3, T11N, R6E, located at 1420 South Blvd. and formerly occupied by
the Honey Boy Mobile Home Park, from MH-P, Mobile Home Park to a B-3, Highway Oriented Business
zoning classification by Bruce Braithwaite – Pinion introduced Gary Wegner, agent for Bruce Braithwaite, who
lives is Missouri. Pinion said that the property is currently zoned MH-P, manufactured Home Park. The
property owners are requesting the property to be rezoned to B-3, which is the property that surrounds the east
and north side of it, and west of the property is zoned I-4. Wedekind asked if there were still trailers on the
property. Wegner said anything of value has been sold and will be removed, and the remaining will most likely
be razed. Liston asked the timeframe. Wegner said that a 14-day notice was given to everyone that still has
sheds, etc. on the property. Wegner said he is unsure if the 14 days is up, but the owners want to clean it up as
quickly as possible after they can do so. Pinion said that he has had contact with Vicky Harding, former
manager, and she indicated that the final date was today, July 31 for residents to clean their property. The
owner has a couple that he has sold and is waiting for replacement titles. Liston said that he feels that it makes
sense for the property to be zoned B-3; however, he does have a problem rezoning it before all the trailers are
gone. He said as he understands it, the applications that was made did not specify what the use of those
structures would be; therefore, the application was incomplete. Liston moved to postpone this request for 60
days to give the owners the opportunity to move the structures. Kolb as Attorney Truman if it is possible to
approve the request conditionally. Truman recommended not doing this because it could cause a lot of
problems and difficulties, should they fail to meet that condition. Truman said that the proposed motion on the
table to postpone it would probably make more sense, and make things easier in case there were problems
down the line. Pinion said that the Plan Commission when it comes to rezoning matters is in advisory body, so
if the Commission chooses to postpone, the owner comes back in 60 days, or the Commission can send it to
Council to approve or deny, and suggest that they not entertain it until it is a vacant site. O’Neill seconded the
motion to postpone. Wegner said that he does not feel that is a problem, because they have not had anyone that

62



has said that they are willing to purchase it if it is zoned correctly. He said that it is interesting now since they
evicted, the number of calls he has received from manufactured home people saying not to give up the zoning
because it would never be given back and they wanted to look at it. He went on to say that, they have been
trying to sell this property for three years as a manufactured home park, with the idea that somebody, some day
would redevelop it into something else. He said that there was a fair amount of interest, except everyone said
that you could not get $795,000 out of a 35-home mobile home park, especially due to the condition. Liston
amended the motion saying that if the property was cleaned up before 60 days the request can be brought back
to the Commission. O’Neill seconded the amended motion. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Liston,
O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, and Thurow. Nay – 0, motion carried 6-0.

c. Discussion of Wisconsin Act 67 and its effect on local zoning authority – Pinion presented the background on
this subject. He said that one of the avenues that the Commission may want to consider is the I-4 district, for
example includes in excess of 100 permitted uses, and probably 50 conditional uses, and then a list of
prohibited uses. He said that in the definitions of the zoning code, home occupation says these types of
businesses or allowed, but it cannot be one of the following, then there is a list of prohibited uses. Therefore, if
they Commission followed that theme, the Commission could say in the conditional use overly district, and
generate a list of prohibited uses. He said the Mayor is looking at an AdHoc Committee to rewrite the entire
Chapter 17; however, if the Commission is looking for more of an intermediate step to try and eliminate some
of the less than desirable uses that the Commission may consider, it may be an avenue to do that. Pinion
presented the Commission with a draft of a proposed provision to the zoning code under the conditional use
overlay district with a list of prohibited uses. Kolb asked if this would preclude the zoning districts in an
overlay. Attorney Truman said that if a zoning were within the conditional use overlay district, then yes, this
would be perfect regardless of what the zoning is within this area.

Adjournment - It was moved by Liston, seconded by Kolb to adjourn at 6:01 p.m. The motion carried
unanimously.

Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee

63



Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 
Finance Ad Hoc Committee 

May 23, 2018 
 

The May 23, 2018 meeting of the Ad Hoc Committee was called to order by Meier at 6:52 pm. Meier 
confirmed that the meeting had been posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
 
Committee members present: Petty and Puttkamer.  Also present:  Dahlke, Otto, Stieve,  
Larson, Sloan, Sechler, Snow, Vande Hei, and Worden 
 
Approval of Agenda 

• The agenda was adopted with a motion made by Petty, seconded by Puttkamer.  Voice vote, all 
ayes.  Motion carried. 

 
Approval of Previous Minutes 

• A motion to approve the April 25, 2018 minutes was made by Petty, seconded by Puttkamer. 
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 
 

Public Invited to Speak 

• No public comments 
 
Appearances / Announcements / Correspondence / Reports 

• None 
 

New Business 
1. Approve check details and online payments for April 15 – May 12, 2018 in the amount of: 

$199,928.48 – General Account 

$135,000.00 – Operational – Public Unit Deposit 

2. Approve write-offs of patient accounts in the amount of $85,109.66.   

A motion to approve as presented was made by Puttkamer, seconded by Petty.  Voice vote, all ayes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Additional Comments & Future Agenda Items  

• Petty asked if there are any policies regarding funds transfers between internal accounts.  Snow 
and Sechler explained that there is a policy regarding Purchasing Processes and Activity – Level 
Controls, in which unbudgeted items over $10,000 are to be taken to the Commission for 
review/approval, as well as budgeted items over $15,000 are also to be taken to the Commission 
for review/approval.  There are no policies on internal account transfers. 

 

Adjournment 

There being no further business to come before the Committee, a motion to adjourn was made by Petty, 
seconded by Puttkamer.  Voice vote, motion carried at 6:57 pm. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Dana Sechler, Chief / EMS Director 
       Baraboo District Ambulance Service 

64



       

 

Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 

May 23, 2018 

 

The May 23, 2018 meeting of the Baraboo District Ambulance Service Commission was called to order 
by Dahlke at 7:00 pm. 
 
Commissioners present:  Dave Dahlke, Erik Larson, Darlene Otto, Robin Meier, Joel Petty, Randy 
Puttkamer, Scott Sloan, Tim Stieve, Phil Wedekind, and Dr. Kacey Kronenfeld via cell phone 
 
Also present were:  Nicole Marklein Bacher, Chief Sechler, DC Rago, Capt. Koepp, Vande Hei, Snow, 
Feine, Dekeyser, Fiebig, Wolter, and representatives from Pamasl Fire & Equipment 
 
Dahlke noted that the meeting had been posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
 
Adoption of Agenda 

• The agenda was adopted by a motion made by Sloan, seconded by Petty.   
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

 
Approval of Previous Minutes 

1. A motion to approve the minutes from April 25, 2018 was made by Larson, seconded by Otto.   
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 
 

Public Invited to Speak 
1. None 

  
Appearances/Announcements/Correspondence 

1. None 
 

Reports 

1. Legal Counsel Report – No report. 
2. President’s Report – No report. 
3. Treasurer’s Report – Meier stated that she had sent a list of questions to staff for them to 

comment on regarding Billing, write-off’s, etc.  Staff is in process of sending responses to those 
questions. 

4. Chief’s Report – Sechler reviewed the written report that was submitted in the Commission 
packet.  Rago also reported on the “Stop the Bleed” campaign, and recent donations. 

 
Consent Agenda 

1. Approve check details and online payments for April 15 – May 12, 2018 in the amount of: 

$199,928.48 – General Account 

$135,000.00 – Operational – Public Unit Deposit 

2. Approve write-offs of patient accounts in the amount of $85,109.66.   

A motion to approve as presented was made by Petty, seconded by Larson.  Voice vote, all ayes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Old Business 

1. Sechler reviewed the updated 10-year vehicle capitol purchase plan spreadsheet, as well as the 

Vehicle acquisition / purchase of ambulance.  Discussion occurred with various questions being 

asked about the four available demo ambulances that were listed for sale.  Meier stated that she 

65



       

 

Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 

May 23, 2018 

 

has some concerns with spending additional money in the first quarter, while not knowing what 

the future holds.  She also stated that she had sent a couple of questions to staff, who answered 

the majority of her questions.  Additional discussion also occurred regarding the option to 

purchase a Stryker power load system for any ambulance that might be purchased.  Sechler 

explained the rationale for a power load system.  After answering some questions, the general 

consensus of the Commission was not to pursue the purchase of a power load system at this point 

in time.  A motion was then made to approve the purchase of the 2017 F450 4x4 chassis, with a 

Demers conversion box for $171,864.00 (specifically to not include the Stryker power load 

system) by Sloan, seconded by Larson.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

 
New Business 

1. The Election of Officers 

a.    President – nomination by Puttkamer, seconded by Larson for Dahlke.  Motion by Petty to 

close nominations, seconded by Stieve.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

b.    Vice-President - nomination by Meier, seconded by Petty for Puttkamer.  Motion by Petty to 

close nominations, seconded by Stieve.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

c.    Secretary - nomination by Petty, seconded by Otto for Sloan.  Motion by Larson to close 

nominations, seconded by Stieve.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

d.   Treasurer - nomination by Petty, seconded by Otto for Meier.  Motion by Sloan to close 

nominations, seconded by Stieve.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Sloan, seconded by Petty to approve the slate as indicated.  Voice vote, all ayes.  

Motion carried. 

 

2. President Dahlke appointed the following individuals to the Finance ad hoc committee:  Meier, 

Petty, and Puttkamer 

 

3. Sechler presented the proposed Back-up / coverage agreement with Camp Douglas Rescue, Inc. 

Attorney Marklein Bacher did suggest a change within the document for clarity.  A motion was 

made to approve the Coverage Agreement, with recommended changes, by Meier, second by 

Larson.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

4. Sechler gave an update regarding the MSA letter and remodeling plans of the former City Hall 

building.  He went through the details of the meeting that he had with the City of Baraboo 

representatives.  Dahlke then voiced his concerns regarding Baraboo EMS using the Old City 

Hall building.  Many other additional comments were made by the group, including the upfront 

and additional unknown costs to renovate / remodel the building; having vehicles and staff 

spread over several locations; flooding in the basement; the awkward layout of the offices / 

dayroom / training / sleeping rooms; as well as there being 5 vehicles or trailers that would still 

have to be located outside a building, after the changes took place.  The consensus of the 

66



       

 

Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 

May 23, 2018 

 

Commission was not to pursue moving Baraboo EMS into the old City Hall building, but rather 

look into using all of the Alma Waite building for the storage needs.  No additional action taken. 

 
5. A motion was made by Petty, seconded by Wedekind for the Baraboo District Ambulance 

Commission to convene into Closed Session pursuant to §19.85(1)(f) Wis. Stats. to consider 

financial, medical, social, or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, 

preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems. There was a Roll call vote, with all 

Ayes.  Motion carried. 

After Closed Session discussions, a motion was made by Meier, seconded by Wedekind for the 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission to return to Open Session pursuant to 19.85(2) Wis. 

Stats.    There was a Roll call vote, with all Ayes.  Motion carried.  No additional action was 

taken. 

 
Commissioner Comments & Future Agenda Items 

• It was requested that staff look into a policy regarding transfer of funds from one internal 
account to another. 

• Please mark your calendars for the next Commission meeting, which will be the following: 
o July 25, 2018 

 
Adjournment 

• Motion to adjourn by Larson, seconded by Petty at 8:45 pm. Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion 
carried. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Dana Sechler, Chief / EMS Director 
Baraboo District Ambulance Service   

67



       

 

Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 

April 25, 2018 

 

The April 25, 2018 meeting of the Baraboo District Ambulance Service Commission was called to order 
by Dahlke at 7:00 pm. 
 
Commissioners present:  Dave Dahlke, Erik Larson, Darlene Otto, Robin Meier, Joel Petty, Randy 
Puttkamer, Tim Stieve, Terry Turnquist, and Phil Wedekind 
Also present were: Wayne Maffei, Chief Sechler, DC Rago, Capt. Klock, Capt. Koepp, Snow, Vande 
Hei, and Wolter 
 
Dahlke noted that the meeting had been posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
 
Adoption of Agenda 

• The agenda was adopted by a motion made by Meier, seconded by Petty.   
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

 
Approval of Previous Minutes 

1. A motion to approve the minutes from February 28, 2018 was made by Puttkamer, seconded by 
Larson.   
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 
 

Public Invited to Speak 
1. None 

  
Appearances/Announcements/Correspondence 

1. None 
 

Reports 

1. Legal Counsel Report – Maffei gave an update to the Commission regarding Legal Blood Draws.  
The first item is that a defense attorney again tried to subpoena the Medical Director to testify in 
Court, related to the training, technique, and medical authority of the staff in performing Blood 
draws.  Maffei was able to quash the request to have the Medical Director appear in court, but 
the compromise was that we would agree to answer a number of questions in a written format.  
Maffei received a questionnaire from the defense attorney with 21questions—with each question 
having up to five sub-parts to it.  The responses were worked on by Dr. Mendoza, Chief Sechler, 
and Maffei, and sent back to the attorney.  The second item is that the DA / ADA has 
subpoenaed up to 4 Baraboo EMS staff to testify in the same court case.  Sometimes the 
employee will testify in the court case, other times they are not called to the stand to testify.  
Both items mentioned result in additional costs / expenses to the service—both in employee 
wages and attorney fees. 

 
2. President’s Report – Dahlke reported that the Baraboo Police Department has moved out of their 

side of the Alma Waite building (garage and evidence room).  He contacted the City 
Administrator, asking about the possibility of Baraboo EMS renting the entire Alma Waite 
building.  Dahlke read the email response from Ed Geick to the group.  The intent is to continue 
discussions regarding use of building space for Baraboo EMS to store their vehicles inside, 
which are currently outside. 
 

 

68



       

 

Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 

April 25, 2018 

 

 
3. Treasurer’s Report – No report 

 
4. Chief’s Report – Sechler reviewed the written report that was submitted in the Commission 

packet.  Vande Hei also reported on the performance of the NSure software, which was approved 
at the last Commission meeting.  In the first month of use, the amount of revenue recouped from 
patient accounts was enough to pay for the software fees for an entire year. 
 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approve check details and online payments for February 18, 2018 – April 14, 2018 in the 
amount of $591,925.20. 

2. Approve write-offs of patient accounts in the amount of $170,207.36. 
A motion to approve the consent agenda as recommended by the Ad Hoc committee was made 
by Petty, seconded by Meier.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

New Business 

1. Snow presented the Resolutions to approve the depositories of Community First Bank, Wells 
Fargo Bank, Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) and the Signature / Initial page.  After 
discussion, a motion was made by Petty, seconded by Larson, to approve all the Resolutions and 
Signatures as presented.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried.   
 

2. Secher and Vande Hei presented the contract agreement for EMS Planning & Consulting to provide 
Compliance advice for Baraboo EMS.  Maffei reviewed the contract, and indicated the wording was 
appropriate.  After discussion, a motion was made by Larson, seconded by Turnquist, to approve the 
contract agreement with EMS Planning & Consulting.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Discussion occurred regarding the vehicle capital acquisition plan, and the 10-year vehicle capitol 
purchases.  Meier had concerns about the purchase of an ambulance affecting the cash flow for the 
upcoming year.  Sechler stated that there are enough funds to cover the purchase, although they are 
spread out in various accounts.  Meier requested that the funds to purchase the ambulance be moved 
into the Vehicle replacement account—and then bring the request to the Commission for review at 
next month’s meeting.  Discussion also occurred on the 10-year replacement plan.  Stieve suggested 
revising the plan to identify the specific rig to potentially be replaced in each of the given years.  
Sechler will revise the document, and bring it back to the next Commission meeting for review. 
 

4. Sechler presented the following preliminary items for discussion related to the 2019 budget. 
a. Wage rates for employees are now within the wage ranges, as recommended by the 

Voorhees Wage & Benefits study.  Phase 2 includes reviewing the ranges, based on the 
original comparables, and advancing employees through the pay ranges.  Several of the 
factors and options were discussed.  Direction was given to research the comparables, 
and bring the results and recommendations to a future Commission meeting.   

 
b. Sechler stated that the inter-facility transfer call volume is increasing.  Staff have 

documented that the Service could have taken more inter-facility transfers, if additional 
staff were scheduled during the busier times of the day.  Sechler indicated that staffing an 
additional rig that would float between Baraboo and Richland Center would result in 
increased inter-facility transfers—which would in turn increase revenues to the Service.  

69



       

 

Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 

April 25, 2018 

 

Staff will continue to document the inter-facility transfer requests—and will work on 
including additional staff into the 2019 budget process. 

 
c. Staff discussed the pros and cons associated with continuing / discontinuing the Legal 

Blood Draw program.  Maffei reiterated his comments, as recorded in the Legal Counsel 
report.  After a number of questions and answers, Sechler was directed to contact the 
local Law Enforcement agencies in the next time period, to obtain any comments from 
them related to Baraboo EMS continuing / discontinuing the Legal Blood draws program.  
The Commission will continue to evaluate the program, and will discuss it again at a 
future meeting. 

 
d. Sechler discussed an article that he recently read, regarding trends in employee’s careers.  

He compared items in that article with trends that he noticed in the number of staff that 
tends to leave for other jobs around the 4 -5 year employment mark.  Sechler presented 
some ideas to consider implementing regarding new promotable levels within the 
department—in order to encourage employee longevity beyond the 4-5 year employment 
mark.  Sechler will continue to research some different options, and will bring back 
several suggestions to a future Commission meeting, for additional consideration. 

 
Commissioner Comments & Future Agenda Items 

• Please mark your calendars for the next Commission meeting, which will be the following: 
o May 23, 2018 

 
Adjournment 

• Motion to adjourn by Larson, seconded by Meier at 9:00 pm.  
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Dana Sechler, Chief / EMS Director 
Baraboo District Ambulance Service   

70



Board of Review Council Chambers July 19, 2018
Present: Zeman, Kolb, Palm, Wedekind
Absent: Thurow
Also Present: Stewart Hamel of Tyler Technologies, Atty. Truman

Mayor Palm called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. noting compliance with the open meeting law.

Select Chairperson:
Wedekind moved, Kolb seconded that Mike Palm be nominated as Chair. The Mayor called for other
nominations and none were offered. Motion carried unanimously.

Palm moved, Wedekind seconded that Tom Kolb be nominated as Vice Chair, and to close nominations.
Motion carried unanimously.

Mandatory training: All members have met the mandatory training as follows:
Palm, Kolb, Wedekind, Thurow and Zeman on 05-10-2018

Zeman reviewed the Assessor’s Affidavit in the Assessment Roll and the Assessor executed the affidavit
under oath. Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb to accept the Assessment Roll.

Procedures of Operation
Palm reviewed the procedures for the Board.

Objections Filed
The Clerk reported that no cases had been filed prior to the statutory deadline.

Correction of 2017 Errors:
Assessor Hamel presented information on Correction of Errors for 2017:

Personal Prop Account 206-9072-13111, Coca-Cola Company, original $1,100, corrected to $0. Moved
by Kolb, seconded by Palm and carried unanimously to approve.

Personal Prop Account 206-9393-00000, Coca-Cola Company, original $8,000, corrected to $0. Moved
by Kolb, seconded by Palm and carried unanimously to approve.

Personal Prop Account 206-9129-12000, GE Capital Info Tech Solutions Inc, original $111,300
corrected to $0. Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried unanimously to approve.

Reports
The Mayor reported that the Assessment Roll was open for public inspection on June 12, 2018 in the
Clerk’s and Assessor’s Office, and Public Library. Open book was held on June 20, 2018 by
appointment at the Assessor’s office. Notice of the Board of Review was posted at the Municipal
Building, Library, Civic Center and Council Chambers and published at least 15 days prior to the July
19th meeting.

Hearings – None.

Reports
Assessor Hamel presented the Annual Assessment Report.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried unanimously that the Assessment Roll is approved
as amended by the determinations made by this Board of Review and that the Board adjourns at 3:00
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk
Submitted for payroll 08/07/2018

71



72



73



74



75



76



Administrative Committee August 10, 2018
Present: Alderpersons John Alt, John Ellington, Michael Zolper
Absent:
Also Present: Mayor, Mike Palm; City Administrator, Ed Geick; Attorney, Emily Truman; Police Chief, Mark

Schauf; City Clerk, Brenda Zeman, City Engineer Thomas Pinion

The meeting was called to order by Chairman John Alt at 12:00PM CDT., noting compliance with the Open Meetings
Law.

Moved by Ellington to approve the minutes of July 2, 2018, seconded by Zolper and unanimously carried.

Motion by Zolper to approve agenda, seconded by Ellington and unanimously carried.

Review and recommendation to the Common Council to update the Council Member’s Handbook.
Atty. Truman noted that at the last Administrative meeting, she was asked to revise the policy so that a quorum of
the Council could be considered a simple majority of the Council. Per State statues, a quorum of the Council has
to be 2/3. Because this is something we cannot change, Atty. Truman did not provide any other changes to the
handbook today. She informed the Committee that in the near future, there could be some other changes to
Chapter 2 of the City Code, that is the Common Council section of the City Code, but for today’s meeting, none of
that, at this point, would change the handbook.

Ellington questioned the Library Board and having a member from the Council. The Mayor notes that we have
Council members on the Plan Commission and the Parks Commission, he sees no reason not to have someone
on the Library Board because there are budgetary numbers involved. He agrees that if we are going to be doing a
revision, this is something that could be part of the discussion for Council to vote on. Atty. Truman agrees that
there could be additional discussion on this matter when the Chapter 2 revisions are brought before the Committee.
In terms of the handbook, what is before the Committee today is what is current in the code. The Committee could
continue to hold this at the committee level until Chapter 2 has been updated and then update the handbook to
correspond with that or they could recommend approving this now knowing that if changes to Chapter 2 does
happen we would have to make the changes concurrently to the handbook. Her suggestion would be to recommend
the approval to Council and then as staff starts to review Chapter 2 we are not feeling quite so pressured.

Motion by Ellington to recommend Council adopt the amended Council Handbook, seconded by Zolper and carried
unanimously.

Consider recommendation to the Common Council to change the City Code Chapter 14.13, “Private Swimming
Pools” for the purpose of allowing pool covers as a substitution to fences – referred to in section (4) “Fences.”
Atty. Truman advised that this was at the last Administrative Committee meeting. Because it died for a lack of a
2nd, it should be treated as a new discussion. Zolper confirmed that from a legal standpoint, it does not go against
any of our rules for insurance; the insurance for the City is not liable. Atty. Truman noted that she had talked with
our CVMIC representative and there are no concerns about any liability for the City. This is really a policy decision
for the Committee. The pool cover that Zolper was specifically talking about is a keyed system that covers the pool
automatically. He feels this would be the safest pool cover possible. Zolper asked Chief Schauf for any comments
from the Police Department, do they have any concerns? Chief Schauf noted that with this specific system, they
do still have to have the winter cover. While the winter cover will take the weight of some water, Chief Schauf is
not sure it would is not take the weight of a person. If we were making a change, Zolper would want this to be a
requirement. This is the type of cover he was talking about, one that a person could stand up on. Not any pool
cover would be accepted. Chief Schauf states that some of the concerns that come up is when they forget to close
the pool cover and if the committee does decide to change the policy, making sure that it’s articulable so people
know what they can get. Atty. Truman pointed out that her memo references word for word how it’s included in the
International Building Code what’s permitted for pool covers. She’s attached those specs and her suggestion is
that if the committee wanted to recommend change, that the change to the ordinance follow the International
Building Code that “requires fencing around a private outdoor swimming pool with the following exception: a

77



swimming pool with power safety cover or a spa with a safety cover compliant to ASTM F 1346-91”. ASTM stands
for American Society of Testing Materials. This is one suggestion if they want to move away from fences but wanted
to ensure a certain type of cover has to be part of it. Ellington questions if we will have a policing issue making
sure everybody’s covered. Alt questions how many are in compliance right now. Chief Schauf notes that there are
several pools that are not in compliance, some that were put in prior to us having a fencing ordinance. City Engineer
Pinion confirms that residents are required to have a building permit to put in a pool. Zolper noted the Test Methods
for Safety Covers and the Static Load Test of 485 lbs. to be a pretty strong cover. Zolper feels if they adopt a pool
cover based on these standards, it seems like a pretty safe cover. There are just as many concerns with fences
such as not people not latching the fences. Chief Schauf questioned if ASTM was a stamp that the pool covers
would get on them. The Mayor does not believe this is the case. Zolper is looking to have some options for the
owner if the technology is there available to keep the population safe; that is his biggest concern. Alt notes that
this maybe more appealing sometimes than fencing because fencing does deteriorate and people do not maintain
them. Zolper noted that this was the concern of the resident; the resident lives in an area where he wants the view.
Alt asked Atty. Truman about her recent search at other communities and she noted that it was an interesting mix.
For those communities that allow pool covers, they did not have any requirements in their codes. Atty. Truman
encourage they specify some degree of standards for pool covers. Zolper has to assume that a pool company
selling a pool to their client has thought of engineering needed to keep families safe. It’s up to the homeowners
insurance if that covers them or not but if the City is not held liable and the technology is there to keep us safe, then
the choice seems like a nice option if someone wants to keep their view.

Zolper made a motion to postpone a decision to the next meeting, seconded by Ellington and carried unanimously.

Tavern Operator License Appeal for Eric Kaun
Chief Schauf informed the Committee that per the Code, the City utilizes an application process which must be
completed. All convictions must be listed on the application because under Chapter 125 of Statues we can consider
those when determining whether a person should or should not receive an Operator’s License. On Mr. Kauns’
application, question #7, “Have you ever been convicted for a violation of any federal laws, state laws of Wisconsin
or any other state, as well as any county or municipal violations?”, he indicated “No”. When the Police Department
completed their check, they found 3 convictions for drug related offenses. Based on the findings of that and it not
appearing in the ordinance by our code it is an automatic denial by the department head and referral to the
Administrative Committee. Atty. Truman informs the committee that the applicant has the right to appeal the
decision; the Committee has to make a recommendation to Council to either approve or deny the application.

Eric Kaun, S3163 W. Lake Virginia Rd Reedsburg WI, appeared before the committee and told the committee that
he does have a reason for answering “no” on the application. He went through plea bargains and 2 years of
probation and everything was supposed to be dropped. He was never told he was convicted. He wasn’t trying to
hide it, he just personally did not know he had the convictions. He was trying to be malicious.

Atty. Truman advises the Committee that they need a motion to either recommend approving his application or
denying it. Chief Schauf includes that it can either be approved, approved conditionally, or denied. The big
difference between a Conditional Operator and a full Operator is that a Conditional is a year by year.

Neil Caflisch, 124 4th Avenue Baraboo WI addressed the Committee. This is the second time he has been here and
the last time the person was issued a conditional. He feels Eric has to work some place and he is just asking the
Council to recommend a Conditional Operator’s License and go year by year.

Eric states that his first conviction was when he was 19, he is 28 now. Schauf confirms the first conviction was
2010, subsequent convictions were both in 2013, similar offenses.

Motion by Ellington to recommend approving a Conditional Operator’s License to Eric Kaun, seconded by Zolper
and carried unanimously. Eric Kaun and Nel Caflisch were both provided agendas for the August 14th Council
meeting.

78



Consider applications for keeping Chickens
Clerk Zeman noted that this new application was received within the last few weeks. CSO Goetz has approved the
application as well as Chief Schauf. The neighbors were all notified and given until August 3rd to dispute the
application. Nothing was received by the Clerk’s office regarding this application.

Motion by Zolper to approve the chicken application for Melissa Barnes, seconded by Ellington and unanimously
carried.

Member comments
The next meeting will be Friday, September 7, 2018 at 12:00PM CDT. Meeting location will be 101 South
Boulevard. Moved by Ellington to adjourn, seconded by Zolper and unanimously carried. Meeting adjourned at
12:39PM CDT.

Respectfully submitted,
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

79



BarabooEconom icDevelopm entCom m ission
M eetingM inutes

M ay 3,2018

I. CalltoM eetingtoO rderandN oteCom pliancew ithO penM eetingL aw
M ayorM ikeP alm calledthem eetingtoorderat5:30 P M attheBarabooM unicipalBuilding,101 S outh
Blvd.,R oom 205,Baraboo,W I. T hem eetingw asnoticedinconform ancew ithW isconsinS tateS tatues
regardingopenm eetings.

II. R ollCall
P resent: U m hoefer,Alt,Ayar,Bingle,Caflisch,Johnson,P alm ,R eppen,T aylor,W astlund,W hite
Absent: Bow ers,Jelle
O ther: EdGeick,P atrickCannon

III. A pproveAgenda
M otiontoapprovetheagendaaspresentedw ithm ovingitem g.a.tofollow item IV
T aylor(1);U m hoefer(2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

IV. A pproveM inutes
M otiontoapprovethem inutesaspresentedforM arch1,2018aspresented.
Alt(1);Ayar(2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

R eview ofCity W ebsiteby BarabooHighS choolstudents
JosephZechandM ychalHainz,studentsatBarabooHighS choolprovidedananalysisofthecurrent
city w ebsite. T hestudentshadcom paredthew ebsitetoothersitesw ithinthearea. Inaddition,they
review edareassuchascolor,balanceofthesiteandusability. T heiranalysisandcom m entsw erew ell
received. T heCity plansonincorporatingthesecom m entsintoitfutureredesignofthesite.

V. P ublicCom m ent
P eterVedro,S aukCounty Chairw asintroducedasthenew County Chair.

VI. O ldBusiness
a. U pdatesonDevelopm entA ctivities

M ayorP alm indicated:
1. T heCity isfeaturedinthism onth’sL eagueofM unicipalitiesm agazine. Inaddition,bothheand

theCDA DirectorhavebeenaskedtopresentattheL eague’sChiefExecutiveConferencethis
sum m er.

2. T hereconstructionattheairporthasbegun. T heairportw illbeclosedforseveralm onthsw hile
theconstructioniscom pleted.

3. T heCity hashiredanew L ibrary Director. Hernam eisJessicaBergin.
4. T heHospitalhasannouncedthatthey w illbeclosingtheAddictionT reatm entCenterthissum m er.

b. U pdatesfrom P lanCom m issionandCouncil
M ayorP alm updatedtheitem sfrom theP lanCom m issionandCouncilw ereincludedinthe
Developm entActivitiesupdate.

c. U pdatefrom econom icdevelopm entpartnersandcollaborators
1. M s.W astlundindicatedthattheCDA hasrecently approvedanew loan.

80



2. M r.W hiteindicatedthatapproxim ately 165 peopleattendedtheannualm eeting. Atthatm eeting
theannualBusinessAw ardsw erepresented. Inaddition,theCham berisw orkingonaBranding
processforthecity.

3. Dr.AyarindicatedthattheFacebookM arketingclassw asvery successful.
4. M r.R eppenindicatedthatS ervoiscurrently seekingadditionalem ployees.
5. M r.Cannonindicatedthattheinitialplanningm eetingfortheCounty projectw iththeL ocal

Governm entInstituteisplannedforM ay 30,2018.

d. Considerationofdevelopm entofastrategicplanforBEDC
i. A dHocCom m itteeonEastsideCorridorS tudy

A m eetingisplannedforM ay 24,2018tocontinuediscussionoftheplan
im plem entation.

ii. A dHocCom m itteeonBusinessW alk
A futurem eetingisplanned.
Discussionw illincludethesignordinanceandthem ajorpointsoftheBusinessW alk

VII. N ew Business
a. A tourofthenew facility w asprovidedattheconclusionofthem eeting.

VIII. U pdateP artnerP rojectS chedule
N oupdatew asprovided.

IX . Com m issionerandCity S taffcom m ents
M ayorP alm indicatedtheS tateisnow w orkingonO pportunity Zones. Baraboow illqualify underthat
program .

X . A djournm ent
M otiontoadjournthem eetingw asm adeat6:47pm .

W hite(1);T aylor(2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

M ikeP alm P atrickCannon
M ayor R ecorder

81


